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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

™ This statement is filed in accordance with Chapter 164, Section 84A

CONDENSED FINANCIAL RETURN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

FULL NAME OF COMPANY - MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESS OFFICE - 40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
See Copy of Income Statement Filed with the DPU Return Attached

_ ~ Increase or
Item Current (Decrease) from
’ Year Preceding Year

OPERATING INCOME $ 3

Operating REVENUES .......cviomrivrrrerernereresessereense s en rensss e ssnsenrenns

Operating EXPENSES: ...t vieseressesssesesssassssecensssesses
Operation Expense See Copy of Statement of Income Filed
Maintenance Expense with the DPU Return, attached.
Depreciation EXPENSE ........covcoeniinnesnsrensssesnnssrscersessiscnssriss
Amortization of Utility Plant .
Amortization of Property Losses
Amortization of Conversion EXpenses. ........ccceccmvervvirenesrssones
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes .......ocoeeeeeceeiveveionnen

3 INCOME TAKXES ovveererrsreeerree et ee et b enen e

Provisions for Deferred Federal Income TaXES ...ou.n.evveeovererrvronnns

Federal Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years - Cr ......

Total Operating EXpenses ......o.umvcsiiiicvncrennes

Net Operating Revenues ....c.ocvveerenrane.
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others
Other Utility Operating Income .......o.ocoeeeverererernnenrvecinnnennns

Total Utility Operating Income ......

OTHER INCOME
Income from Mdse. Jobbing & Contract Work .....ccoeecevniiieciineens
Income from Nonutility OPErations .........oeceeeeeveveseereeesressesseserenens
Nonoperating Rental Income
Interest and Dividend Income
Miscellaneous Nonoperating INComE .......ovevveeeveeeresre v cseenenones

Total Other INCOME ..vvivverieereiee et sases e eenas

Total INCOME 1oeviriiiaeriensrimrisisstert i esss sttt esecmsansseresmenesereeeaeeaenre

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS
Miscellaneous Amortization .............
Other Income Deductions ................

Total Income Deductions .......oeveeeervesverinnenss

Income Before Interest Charges

INTEREST CHARGES
Interest on Long-Term Debt .
Amortization of Debt stcount and Expense
Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit ........ecoennen..
Interest on Debt to Associated Companies ...........eeevin..
Other Interest EXPENSe ....vvvcerveeereeeenreceeeeeeeeenrseneenes
Interest Charged to Construction - Credit .........

Total Interest CHATEES .vveeeiree it enens

NEt INCOIMIE 1ririrrrnriinmrrs s e siiis st e b et et seeee s eeeseeeeensenssreresnenn

Form AC-20. 3M-9-G2-933879
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MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3!, 2014

BALANCE SHEET
’%ee Copy of Balance Sheet Filed with the DPU Return Aitached
./ Balance ‘ ) Balance
Tltle of Account End of Year Title of Account End of Year
. 8 3
UTILITY PLANT PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
Utlhty Plant . CAPITAL STOCK
OTHER PROPERTY Common Stock IS8U€d..mrivmmnrirronirinn.
AND INVESTMENTS Preferred Stock Issued........co.coecnvenccnicnnne.
Nenutility Property.... Capital Steck Subscribed.......cooovivvereionnnne

Investment in Assoclated Compames .........
Other Investments.........co.coeemennee.
Special Funds...... "
Total Other Property and Investments
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

LT OO SOOI
Special Deposits....

Working Funds... e
Temporary Cash Investments

Notes and Accounts Receivable...........ov...
Receivables from Associated Companies....
Materials and Supphies.......coeeeirenniinine.
Prepayments.... .
Interest and Dmdends Recelvable
Rents Recelvable..........................................
Accrued Utility Revenues............
Misc. Current and Accrued Assets.............

Total Current and Accrued Assets.........

DEFERRED DEBITS

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense..
Extracrdinary Property Losses....
'Prehmma.ry Survey and Investlgatmn
Charges....
| ”CIearmg Accounts.....
Temporary Facilities.............
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits...

Total Deferred Debits...

CAPITAL STOCK DlSCOUNT
AND EXPENSE

Discount on Capital Stock...
Capital Stock Expense.........

Total Capital Stock Dlscount and

Expense....
REACQUIRED SECURITIES
Reacquired Capital StOCK. ..o eriveremrererrens -
Reacquired Bonds........o i

Total Reacquired Securities..
Total] Assets and Other Debits....,

Premium on Capital Stock........omecrrvennen
Totaliinniiiirsiemrremsee s e e
SURPLUS
Other Paid-In Capital....c.oucerenrrsoereeniens
Earned Surplus........
Surplus Invested in Plant...
Total...
Total Propnetary Cap1tal
LONG- TERM DEBT

Bonds...
Advances from Assoc1ated Compames ........
Other Long-Term Debt.........ccoee..ce.
Total Lorg-Term Debt...........
CURRENT AND ACCRUED
" LIABILITIES

Notes Payable....
Accounts Payable IS
Payabies to Assocmted Compames
Customer Deposits........eerearieeenans
Taxes Accrued., ..o
Interest Accrued.....ouvericcciimiiciices e
Dividends Detlared...........coovvecvenriecenenennenn
Matured Long-Term Debt........coeerinnrreeans
Matured INterest.,. . ouvriiirecerecrnrersersrerssiens
Tax Collections Payable
Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities.........
Total Current and Accrued Liabilities.....
DEFERRED CREDITS
Unamertized Premium on Debt......o. oo,
Customer Advances for Construction..........
Other Deferred Credits......couonmnenin
Total Deferred Credits....oucveen e iniennnn
RESERVES
Reserves for Depreciation....
Reserves for Amertization,,. R
Reserve for Uncollectible Accounts .............
Operating Reserves...
Reserve for Deprecwtmn and Amcmzatlon
of Nonutility Property......oevmemerarnmrerranr
Reserves for Deferred Federal Income.

Taxes...
Total Reserves - .
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AlD
OF CONSTRUCTION

Contributions in Aid of Construction..........
Total Liabilities and Other Credits...........

NOTES:




MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

STATEMENT OF EARNED SURPLUS
“ASee Copy of Statement of Retained Earnings Filed with the DPU Return Attached

Miscelianeous Debits to Surplus....
Appropriations of Surplus..............
Net Additons to Eamed Surplus....
Dividends Declared -- Preferred Stock..
Dividends Declared -- Common Stock...........
Unappropriated Eamned Surplus (at end of penod)

/ Unappropriated Earned Surplus (at beginning of period}u.........ooooovr s
" | Balance Transferred from INCOME. .....c..vvirisioosevcmevcreneesesereeseesenienns
Miscellaneous Credits t0 SUMPIUS.....ccereiciniersrmcrnesemsenresenens venmeesons

$

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES

Account

SALES OF ELECTRICITY
Residential Saies... :
Commercial and lndustrlai Sﬂi

Small (or Commercial}.......
Large (or Industrial)....
Pubiic Street and H:ghway nghtmg
Other Sales to Public Authontzes.................................

Provision for Rate Refunds.............
Total Sales to Ultimate Consumers. ......ccc.evenrenen. s

"\, Sales for Resale... e e e TR T b b s
! Total Sales ofE[ectncxty
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

Forfeited Discounts...

Miscelianeous Serwce Revenues ..........................................

Sales of Water and Water Power.....

Rent from Electric Property..

Interdepartmental Rents...

Other Electric Revenues........
Total Other Operating Revcnucs
Total Electric Operating Revenues ..................................

Sales to Railroad and RAIWEYS. ...cc.o..ocvveeremeiere et
interdepartmental SAlEs........ooouiinrcernrim s st
Miscellaneous Electic Sales.....cmiiiveimmriiies e cecirnionss s sransssrnssnas

Operating Revenues

Amount

Increase or.

(Decrease) from
for Year Preceding Year
b3 $
702,291,326 135,336,776
268,275,287 68,310,874
40,327,757 11,325,804
1,731,350 557,845
138,856,053 298,192,414
873,769,667 (82,661,121)
652,669 252,393 |
874,422,336 (82,408,728)
2,616,251 332,690
328,127,804 40,145,215
0 0
11,299,101 711,449
0 0
1,115,195,743 36,460,701
1,457,238,899 77,650,035
2,331,661,235 (4,758,673)

SUMMARY OF ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Functional Classification Operation Maintenance Total
Power Production Expenses $ $ 5
Electric Generation:
Steam Power....
Nuclear Power.....
Hydraulic Power..
Other Power.......... )
Other Power Supply Expenses ....................... 897,301,9%4 897,301,994
Total Power Production Expenses.......... 897,301,994 1} - 897,301,994
Transmission Expenses 413,389,899 2,414,349 415,804,248
Distribution Expenses........... 83,417,581 70,771,794 154,189,375
Customer Accounts Expenses ............................. 311,393,201 0 311,393,201
Sales Expenses.... 1,922,351 0 1,922,351
Administrative and General Expenses 265,388,159 1,536,215 266,924,374
Total Electric Operation and Mamtenance Expenses 1,972,813,185 74,722,358 2,047,535,543
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MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPAN Y

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 'ECEMBER 31,2014

GAS OPERATING REVENUES
* Aceoiint Oyer ﬁnglleven!les
‘ “Increaseof -}
Ammm_t | (Decrease) from: |
R : or Year- . PrecedingYear. g
SALES OFGAS ' - EEE N I ,

Interdeparhnental Sales.

Miscellaneous Gas Sales iensivn s

R T e —

Funcﬁonal Classlﬁcaﬂnn

; ,'-'I‘otaI Pmduchon Expenses

Logal Stmage Fxpenses.

A :_Translmaslou and Distribution Expenses

' Vice! President and Controner

‘Staphen ngloschy

" Vice President and Chief Hnanclal Offcar










; i
W ‘l
Ny

' THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

ANNUAL RETURN
OF THE

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

TO THE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

For the Year Ended December 31,

2014




-, .’E
Mgt

THIS FILING IS - Form 1 Approved

‘ ‘ OMB No.1802-0021
ftem 1: [X] An Initial (Original) - OR [ Resubmission No. (Expires 11/30/2016)
Submission '

Form 1-F Approved

OMB No.1902-0029
(Expires 11/30/2016)
Form 3-C Approved
OMB No.1902-0205
{Expires 11/30/2016)

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others and Supplemental
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

These reports are mandatory under tha Federal Power Act, Sectlons 3, 4(a}, 304 and 308, and
18 CFR 141.1 and 141.400. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and
other sanciions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatary Cammi;sian does not
consider these raports 16 be of confidential nature '

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year/Period of Report
Massachuseits Electric Company ' . End of 2014/Q4
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

Mia Demontigny

IDENTIFICATION ‘

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report

Massachusetts Electric Company End of 2014104

103 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) .
I

04 Address of F‘rlnmpal Office at End of Period (Sireet, Crt‘y, State, Zip Code)

40 Sylvan Road, Waltham MA, 02451
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Assistant Controtler

07 Address of Contact Person (Sireef, City, Staté, Zip Code}
One MetroTech Center, Brooklyn MY 11201

08 Telephane of Contact Person,/ncluding| 08 This Report s

Area Code
(929) 324-4271

{1} (¥ An Original

2) [0 A Resubmission

10 Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

03/27/2015

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

{ have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and bellef alt atatements of fact contained in this report are correct staterments
of the husiness affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and oiher financial information contained in this report, conform in alt material

raspects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name
Charels DeRosa

02 Tilla
VP, US Controlter and Tax

03 Signature

Charels DeRosa

04 Dale Signed
{Mo, Da, ¥7)

03/27/2015

Title 18, 1).8.C. 1001 makes it a cime for any person 1o knowingly and willingly to make o any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any mattar within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02:04)




Name of Respondent This Rg oArt IS ) Eﬁte of Repart Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Eleclric Company E;; Di\nRegL?t;:::ssioh 83}32‘7?;6:5( End of ______29_1_‘_4_’@_4
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "ot applicabie,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no informatian ar amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages whare the respondents are *none,” "not applicable,” ar "NA".
Line Title of Schedule Refarence Remarks
Ne. Page No.
(@ (b} (c)
11 General information 101
2| Control Quer Respondent 102
3| Comorations Controiled by Respondant 103 N/A
41 Officets - 104
5.} Directors 105
6 | Infarmation on Formula Rates 106{a)b) NA
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-108
8! Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
- 9| Statement of Incame for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Ratained Earmings for the Year 118119
11| Statement of Cash Flows 120-124
12 | Notes o Financial Statements 122-123
13| Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comg Income, and quging Activities 122(a)lb)
14 Summ‘ary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Pfovisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 { Nuclear Fuei Materials 202-203 NA
16 | Elactric: Plant in Service 204-207
17| Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 NA
18 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19} Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 | Accumuiated Provision for Depreciation of Eleciric Utility Plant 219
211 Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 NA
22} Materials and Supplies 227
23| Aliowances 228{ab)-22%ab) NA
24| Extraprdinary Property Losses 230 NA
25| Unracovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 NA
28 | Transmisslon Service and Generation intercomnection Study Costs 231 NA
27| Other Regulatory Assets ) 232
28| Misceltaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31; Other Paid-in Capitai 253
32| Capltal Stock Expense 254 NA
33} Long-Term Debt 256-257
34| Recanciliation of Reported Net income with Taxable In for Fed Ing Tax 281
35 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-283
36| Accumulated Deferred Investiment Tax Credits 266-267

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 2




Name of Respondent

{T1his Re %ﬂ Ics} inal Dﬁte Bf R\gpoﬂ Year/Period of Report
: : n Origina b, Da, .
Massachusetts Electric Company (2; i Resgli::nissiun (0 s :m;) End of 2014/04

R

LST OF SCHEDULES (Elecirc UtNy) {contnued)

Enter in column {c) the terms "none,” "not applicable," or “NA," as appropriate, whera no information or amounts have bean reported for

|certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," “net applicable,” or "NA”,

Reference

Lina - Title of Schedule Remarks
Mo. Fage No,
{a) (b} (g}

37 | Other Defarred Credits 268
38| Accumulated Defarred Income Taxes-Acceierated Amortization Property 2‘(2‘273 NA
391 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40} Accumulated Defarred income Taxes-Cther 278-277
41 C_)thar Regulatory Liabilities 278
42 { Electrlc Operating Revanues 300-301
43 | Regional Transmission Sarvice Revenues (Account 457.1) ao2
44 Saies of Eteciricity by Rate Schedules 304
45| Sales for Resale 30-311
46| Electric Operation and Maintanance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327
48 [ Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 NA
49 | Transmissian of Electricity by 1SO/RTOs 3N NA
501 Transmisslon of Electricity by Others 332
51} Miscelianeous General Expensa§~Elactric 335
52 ; Depreciatlon and Amertization of Electric Plant 336-337
53 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
54 | Research, Development and Demanstration Activities 352-353
55| Distribution of Sataries and Wages 354-355
56 | Common Utllify Plant and Expensas 356 MA
57| Amounts included in ISO/RTC Settlenent Statements 397 - NA
56| Purchase and Sals of Anclllary Saervices - 398 MNA
‘58| Monthly Transmission System Peak Load : 40(5 NA
80| Manthly :SO/RTO Transmission Syslem Peak Load 4003 NA
61| Electric Enargy Account 401
62 Monthly Peaks and Qutput 401 .
63 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Stalistics 402-403 NA
64 Hydroelactric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 NA
65| Pumped Storage Gen-erating Plant Statistics 408-409 NA
66 Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411 NA

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-28)

Page 3
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R

Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Eleciric Company

(2)

This Report Is:
{1} An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥

037272015

Year/Period of Report

End of

2014/Q4

LiST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility} (cortlnued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have baen reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,"” "nat applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b} (c}

67 § Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-422
~ 68| Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425" NA,

69 | Substations 426-427

70 | Transactions with Associated (Affillated} Companies 429

71 | Fooinote Data 450

- Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

[L] Two coples will be submitted
No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}

Pags 4




MName of Respondent ' This Report is:

Massachusetts Electric Company {1} [®] An Original
{2) [J A Resubmission

ate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

03/27/2015

Year/Period of Report

End of 2014/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the generat corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account

are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Charlas DeRcsa VP, US .Controller and Téx
Cne MatroTech Center
Brooklyn, NY 11201

2. Pravide the name of the State under the faws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
it incorporated under a speciat law, give reference to such law. if not incorporated, state that fact and give the type

of organization and the date organized.
Incorporatad in Massachussetts on July 6, 1887

- 3.if at any tima during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or irustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the recelvership or
trusteeship was created and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/R

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by reSpondent during the year in each State in which

the respondent operated.

Massachusetts: Electric service to customers

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1Y [J Yes...Enter the date when such indepehdent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) & No

FERC FORM No.1{ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




Name of Respondent ‘ ' This Report is: Date of Repori Year/Period of Repori

‘Massachusetts Electric Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission - 03/27/2015 End of 201414

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any comoration, business trust, or simiiar organization or a combinatton of such organizations jointly held,
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or controf to the main parent company or organization. If conirol was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

National Grid IJSA held control over the Respondent through direct ownership of 100% of the voling stock.

FERC FORWM NO. 1 {IED. 12-26) Page 102
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Name of Respondent El:!r;is Report ts: Date of Report

) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥1)
Massachusetls Electic Company (2) [TJAResubmission 031272015

Year/Period of Report
End of 20141Q4

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of alf corporatlons, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlied directly ar indirectly by respondent

at any fime during the year. ¥f control ceased prior to end of year, give particuiars (detalls) in a footnote.

2. Ifcontrol was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the maniner in which control was held, naming

any intermedianes involved.

3. lf control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interasts,

Definitions
1. See the Uniform Systam of Accounts for a definition of control.
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercisad by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct controb. :

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively confrol or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
vating control is aqually divided between two holdars, or ach party hoids a veto power over the other, Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more partiss who fogether have confrol within the meaning of the definition of

control in the Uniform System of Accounts, ragardiess of the relative voting righis of each party.

Line Name of Company Gontrollad Kind of Business Percant Voiing
No. . o ) Stock Owned
(a) &) _ , {c}

Fdotnofa
Ref.
{d}

-
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FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 103




Name of Raspondent
Massachusatts Electic Company

This Reporf Is:
4} An Originai

{2) HA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y}

03/27/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

QFFICERS

1. Report below the name, tile and satary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "sxecutive officer” ofa
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
{such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar poticy making functions.

2. if a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previgus
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line
Na.

Jitle
(a)

Name of Ofﬁcer
(B

Sala
for Yer&yr
(c)

Director, Seniar Vice President

Jordan, Marie

45,923

Director, Vice Prasident and CFQ

Mgloschy, Staphen

22,692

Director, President

Reed, Marcy L

183,186

Eeniar Vice Presidant

Bruckner, John

122,829

Senior Vics President

Madsj, James

81,749

‘Appaintments |

ool |l o] o]

=
(=

Senior Vice President {3/31/2014)

Cwyang, Colin

57,536

-
—_

Warren, Cheryt

42,063

Sanior Vice President (8232014}

-
S ]

—
[£:]

ey
B

Rasignations

-
(423

Benior Vice President {3/31/2014)

Raymond Schlaff

38,264

—_
o

"
~

-
o

—_
w

3]
(=]

%]
a

b
N

[
w

]
'y

ha
L]

[
o

K
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(=)

[~
o

L)
o
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[5)
35
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(7]
Y
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(7]
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(3]
o
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-96)

Page 104




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) <A Resubmission 03/27/2015 2014iQ4
FOOTNOTE DATA '

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 1 Columm:c T
Salarv / disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reportmg ennty) salary
amount allocated to other companies was $226,315. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments -
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2014 through 12-31-2014.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 2 Column: ¢ ~ )

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric (reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $184,375. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2014 through 12-31-2014.

Scheduie Page 104 Line No.:J Column:c R
Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was 5125,456. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2014 through 12-31-2014. :

Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 4 Column: c -

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $152,707. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base safary paid by the company from 1-1-2014 through 12-31-2014,

-'Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusétts-Electric {reporting entsty) ‘The salary
amount allocated to other companies was 5243,377. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2014 through 12-31-2014.
Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 10 Column: ¢ ] L
Salarv disciosure includes amounts that have been aliocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entlty) The salary
amount allocated to other companies was 5274,358. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2014 through 12-31-2014,

Schedule Page: 104  Line No.: 11 Column: ¢

Salary disciosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $176,244. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2014 through 12-31-2014. :

‘Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 15 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entlty) The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $246,416. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2014 through 12-31-2014,
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Mame of Respondent

Date of Report

'T;h)is Re %ﬁ iés) inal Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company E 2) e A Reggbﬁission 1(3!\2?2,7?2361\’5[‘) End of 2014104
DIRECTORS

1. Report below ths information called for concerming each direclor of the respondant who held office at any time during the year, include in column (a), sbbreviaied

fittes of the directors who are officers

of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Commiltee by atriple astetisk and the Chaiman of the Executive Commiliee by a double asterisk.

53
No.

Name (an(d ;I‘me) of Director
a

Prrcipal Eiissi?ess Address

Jordan, Marie

Waltham, MA

Migloschy, Stephen

Waltham, MA

Reed, Marey

Waltham, MA
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Name of Respondent | This Report Is: Date of Report - Year/Periad of Report ' '
{1 An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yn) ) Endof 201404 |

‘ A Resubmission 03/27/2015 ———— :
i § INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
e FERC Rale Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

: . Massachusetls Electric Company )

Does the respondent have farmula rates? ’ m Yes

QNO

1. Pledise list the Gommission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Teriff Number and FERC proceeding {i.e. Docket o}
accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate,

tine .
No. | FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number FERC Proceeading
|1A-MECO-356-01 ‘ - ER13-1475-D01

FERC FORM NO. 1 {NEW. $2-08} Page 108
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:

(T)ﬁ An Original
(2)D A Resubmission

Dale of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

03/27/2015

Yeai/Period of Repart
End of 2014/Q4

FERC Rate Schedule/Tarff Number FERC

INFORMATION QN FORMULA RATES

Proceeding

Does the respondeant file with the Cammission annual (or more fraquent)
flings containing the Inputs to the formula rate(s)?

[ Yes
X] Neo

2, If yes, provide a listing of such filings as centained on the Commission's eLibrary wabsite

Line
No. | Accession No.

Document
Date
\ Filad Data

Docket No.

Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number
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Name of Respondent This Repart [s:

1 An Qriginal
Massachusetts Eiectric Company EZ; D A Resﬁgﬁisslon

Daie of Report

{Mo, Da, Y1)

Q3/27/2015

YearPeriod of Report

Erdof 2014/Q4

Formula Rafe Variances

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

amounts raported in the Form 1. ‘
Ferm 1.

impaciing farmuia rate inpuls differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.

. If a respondent does nol submit such filings then indicate in a footnote io the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate Inputs differ from
2, The footnate should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate” {or billing} was derived if different from the reportad armount in the
3. The foninote shoulﬂ explain amcunis excluded from the ratsbase or where fabar or other aliocation factors, operating expenses, or other z'tem.s

4, Where ths Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote,

Line
No. | Page Nofs). Schedule

Column

LIner No

Nat Applicable -
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Name of Respondent This Report is: — Date of Report Year/Peariod of Report

ic i An Original
Massachusetts Electric Company EZ; % A Resgbmission : 0312772015 Endof  20H4/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated betow. Maks the statements explicit and precise, and numbar them in
accordance with the Inquiries.” Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "nene," “not applicable,” ar "NA" where applicabla, If
Information which answers an inquiry is given eisewhere In the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

{. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Dascribe the actual consideration glven therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact,

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by raarganization, merger, or consofidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the fransaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:" Grve a brief description of the praperty, and of the transactions relating thereto,

'| and referance to Gommisslon authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts

were submittad to the Commission.

4, important jeassholds {other than leaseholds for natura) gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and glve
reference fo such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction ef transmission or distribution system: State territory added or refinquished and date.operations
began or ceased and give referance to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, glving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a resuit of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERG or State Commission authorization, as
appropiiate, end the amount of obligation or guarantee. ‘

7. Changss in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the natura and purpose of such changes or amandments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scate changes during the year.

8. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10, Describe briefly any materially important transastions of the respondent not disclosed eisewhere in this report in which an officer,
diractor, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Repart Form No. 1, voting frustes, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such psrson had a meterial interest,

11. {Reserved.)

12. if the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report io stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security helders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
oceurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management programis) and its proprietary capital ratro is less than 30
percent plaase describe the significant events or fransactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
axtent to which the respondent has amounts toaned or money advanced to its farent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management programis). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratic.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
‘ {1} X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetls Eiectric Comnpany {2} _ = A Resubmission 03i2712015 2014/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES i'JUR|NG THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

L.

Changes in Franchise Rights;
None

Information on consolidations, mergers, and reorganizations:
None

Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:
None

Important Leaseholds:
Neone

Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system:
None

Issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees;

In advance of its short term 204 financing authority expiring in November 2013, MECO received an interesi-free
open account advance from NGUSA to fund its cash needs, $525 million of which remains outstanding. MECO
continues to operate with no FERC 204 short term borrowing authority and can meet any additional liquidity needs by
receiving cap1ta1 contributions from the parent under its equity contribution agreement if necessary.

Changes in Articles of Incorporation:
None

Wage Scale Increase: ‘
The company union employees received 2 general wage increase of 2.5% wage increases effective 5/12/2014.
Non union management employees received 3% wage increases effective 07/01/2014.

Status of Legal Proceedmg_

. Refer to Page 123 - Notes to Financial Statements Note 12. Commitments and Contingencies

10.

1L

13.

Additional Material Transactions Not Re;)orted Elsewhere in this Report:
None

Reserved:
None

- N/A

Changes in General Officers:

Colin Owyang appointed to Senior Vice President effective 3/31/2014
Sean Mongan appointed to Vice President effective 3/31/2014
Raymond Schiaff resigned as Senior Vice President and Chief Procurement Officer effective 3/31/2014

|[FERC FORM-NG, 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.1




E Name of Respondent : This Report' is:

(1) X 'An Original

Massachuselts Elactric Company {2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
03/27/2015

YearPeriod of Report |

2014/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continuécd)

Karen Klimas resigned as Vice President effective 1/21/2014 .
Terence Sobelewski resigned as Vice President effective 3/31/2014

Cheryl Warren appointed to serve as Senior Vice President effective 06/23/2014

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 1092




Name of Respondent This Report s: Date of Report Yaar/Period of Repo?
Massachuselts Electric Company (1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) :
} [ A Resubmission 03/27/2015 End of 2014/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) _
Line Current Year Prior Yaar
No. ) Ref. End of Quarter/Year|  End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) - _{b) (©) ()
1 - UTILITY PLANT S e e
2§ Utility Plant (101-108, 114} 200-201 4,865,046,072 4,787,239,223 |
3 | Constuction Wark in Progress (107) 200-201 118,138,546 80,629,739
4 | TOTAL Utilty Plant (Enter Total of fines 2 and 3) - 5,083184,618] 4,867,088.952
5 |{Less)Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. {108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 ‘ 1,701,252 484 1,834,561,490
6 | et Utility Plant (Enter Tatal of lina 4 ess 5) ‘  3,381,932,137 3,233,307,472
7 't Nuglear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv. Enrich., and Fab. {120.1} 202-203 ' 0 a
& | Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account {120.2) 0 0
9 [ MNuctear Fuef Assembilies in Reactor (120.3) O a
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0 Q
11 | Muciear Fust Under Capital Leases (120.8) 0 0
12 1{Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies {120.5) 202-203 G Q
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 fess 12) ) 0y a
14 | Net Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines & and 13) 3,381,932,137 - 3,233,307 472
15. | Utility Plant Adjustments (118)
16 | Gas Sinred Underground - Noncurrent (117)
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTI ENTS i ?
18  § Nonutility Property {121} 15,459,301 12,880,382
19 | {Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. {122) 1,650,235 1,637,768
20 .t Investmanis in Associated Companies (123) o 0
21 §investment in Subsidiary Companies {123.1) 224-225 { @
22 }{For Cost of Accourt 123.1, See Foolnote Page 224, line 42} ol e
23 i Noncurrent Portlon of Allowances 228-229 qQ 0
24 1 QOlher Investments (124} 207,216 288,782
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 i
26 { Depreciation Fund {126) 0 0
27 ! Amortization Fund - Federal (127) O 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128} 7,073,117 6,362,211
29 { Special Funds (Non Major Only) {129) 0 0
30 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets {(175) VI 2}
31 |Lang-Term Portian of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) ol 0
32 TOTAL Qther Property and Investments (Lnas 18-21 and 23-31) 21,089,398 17,883,687
32 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS {
34 { Cash and Working Funds {(Non-major Only) (130)
35 |Cash{131) 3,794,178 9,716,748
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 79,955,565 83,085,245
37 | Working Fund (135} -4 5000
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 G
[ 39 | Notes Recelvable (141} 0 0

40 | Customer Accounts Receivahie (142) 367,011,037 312,886,054
41 | Other Accounts Receivable {143) 24,576,908 17,417,235
42 | {Less) Accum, Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credif (144) 66,690,957 56,584,313
43 | Notes Receivable from Assoclated Companies (145) 76,626,991 260,177,659
44 | Accounts Receivabie from Assoc, Companies (146) 61,818,044 47,451,382
45 | Fuel Stock (151) ' 227 0 Q
46 | Fusl Stock Expenses Undistributed {152} 227 0 0
47 | Residuals {Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplias (154} 227 23,832,007 19,309,785
48 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materlals and Supplies (156) 227 0 b}
81 | Nuglear Materials Held for Sale (157} 202-203/227 v 0
52 | Allowarces (158.1 and 158.2) - 228-229 25,108,578, 29,774,757
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 110




S

r-lrxlamta of Respbndent

Massachuseits Electric Company

This Repart is:
{1 An Original

(2} ] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
03/2712015 End of 201404

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Continued)

Line ) Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balarice 12131
{a)} o {c} {d}

53 1{Less)Noncurrent Porlion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 536
85 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
56 | Ligusfied Natural Gas Stofed and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) ol 0
57 | Prapayments (165) 902,125 61,455,650 '
58 | Advarnces for Gas (186-167) v 0
59 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171} 0 0
80 | Rents Recelvable {172} 688,532 3,052,603
61 | Accrued Utility Ravenues {173} 131,688,959 115,252,555
62 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets {174) 218,388 1,083,822}
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175} 9 ) gl
64 |{Less)Long-Term Partion of Derivative Instrument Assets {175) 0 0
85 | Derivative Instrument Assels - Hedges {176) 0 0
86 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Dervative Instrument Assets - Hadges {176 0 0
67 { Total Currant and Accrued Assels (Lines 34 through 68) 728,530,365 894,054,718 -
68 S DEFERRED DEBITS & q
80 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 5,613,423 5,879,446
70 | Extractdinary Property Losses (182.1) ) 230a 0; 9
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230t 0 a
72 | Olher Regulatory Assels (182.3} 232 871,581,657 781,081,154
73 [ Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 759,683 574,624
74 | Prefiminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 ]
75 | Gther Preliminary Survay and Invastigation Charges (183.2) - D 0
76 | Clearng Accounts {184} -108,622 -57,204
77 | Temporary Facliities {185) 0 0
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Dabits {166} 233 6,216,281 7,851,412
73 | Def. Lossss from Disposition of Uility Pt {187) . 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 1}
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (188 3,552,306 3,861,499
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {190) 234 283,010,054 259,812,268
83 | Unrecoverad Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 1]
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 89 through 83) 1,170,624,782 “1,059,083,198 |
85 |TOTAL ASSETS (lines 1416, 32, 87, and 84} 5,303.176,683 §.204,338,976
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Name of Respondent | This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetls Electric Company (1} [x] An OQriginal (mo, da, yr)
1 (2} [0 AResubmission 03/27/2015 end of 2014/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line - Currant Year Prior Year
No. . Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Batance
Title of Account Page Na. Baiance 12/31
(a} {b) {c) {d)
1} PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Commaon Stock Issued (201) 250-251 59,952,775 59,952,775
3 | Praferred Stock Issued {204) 250-2581 | 2,258,500 2,258,500
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed {202, 205) 0] 4
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion {203, 208) g )
6 | Premium on Capital Stock {207) 0 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital {208-211) 253 1,558,049,050 1,558,049,050| -
8 |installments Received on Capital Stock {2492} 282 o 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock {213) 254 it 0
10 p{Less) Capital Siock Expense (214) 264 0 1}
11 | Retained Eamings (218, 215.1, 218) 118119 462,154,574 424,423,555
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-118 0 0
13 | {Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 Q
14 | Noncorporate Proprieforship {Non-major anly) {218) g il
18 | Accumnulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)ky) 5,316,377 5,111,058
18 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2.through 15} 2,087,728,27§ 2,049,794,938
17 [LONG-TERM DEBT
18 | Bonds {221) 256-257 800,000,000 820,000,000
19 [ {Less) Reaquired Bonds {222} 256-267 0 i}
20 | Advances from Assoclated Companles {223) 286-257 525,000,000 800,000,000
21 | Other Long-Ter Debt (224) . 256-257 0 Y
22 | Unamartized Premium on Long-Term Debi {225) 0 0
23 | {Less) Unamonized Discount on Long-Term Gebt-Debit {226) 2,216,096 2,305,130
24 | Total Long-Term Debt {lines 18 through 23) : 1,322,783.804 - 1,417,684,870
25 | QTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
28 [ Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrant {227) Q 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Properly Insurance (228.1) B a
28 | Accumulatéd Provision for njuries and Damagess (228.2) 13,716,640 12,086,083
28 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) it a
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions {228.4) 0 0
31 [ Accumudated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
32 |Leng-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 |Long-Tarm Portion of Derlvative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Qbligations {230) 1,880,735 1,653,703
38 i Total Other Noncurrent Liabilittes (finas 26 through 34) 18,598,775 13,739,786
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) g 0
38 ' | Accounts Payable (232) 279,285,308 223,064,107
38 | Notes Payable to Assoclated Companiles (233) 0 v}
40- | Accounts Payable fo Associated Companies (234) 50,710,526 57,885,318
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 24,223,113 13,136,432
42 | Taxes Accrued (238) 262-263 2,252,847 0
43 i interest Accrued (237) 6,234,198 8,235,754
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 25,089 25,069
45 | Matured Long-Temm Debt {238) Q [
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Name of Respondent

| This Report is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

Massachusetls Electric Company {1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
{2) ] A Resubmission 0312712015 end of 2014/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDTSIntinued)
Line ' Curren{ Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of QuarterfYear| End Balance
Tifls of Account Page No. Balance - 12/31
(a) (b} {c) {d)

45 | Matured Interest {240} [t ]
47 | Tex Coliections Payabls {241) 857,777 273,513
48 | Miscellaneows Current and Accrued Llabilitles (242) 115,548,085 96,310,738
49 | Obligations Under Capitai Leases-Cusrent (243) 0 0
50 |} Derlvative instrumant Liabiities (244) 0 0
5t i (l.ess) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Ligbilities 0 0
52 | Derivative instrument Liabiiities - Hedges (245) [0 3 0
53 |{Lass}Long-Term Portiors of Derivative Instrumant Lizbilities-Hadgas Q0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilitles {lines 37 through 53) 479,136,523 396,889,944
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS ‘
58 | Customer Advances for Construction {252) 4,383,110 4,376,040
57 | Actumulated Deferred Investment Tax Cradits (255) 266-267 8,382,159 8,808,953
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utliity Plant (256) 0 : [+]
58 | Qther Defarred Credits (253) 269 218,198,671 259,487,440
680 | Other Ragulatory Liabitifies (254) . 278 250,028,216 195,868,111
61 ! Unamorllzed Gain on Reaquired Dabt (257) 0 .0
62 1 Accum. Deferred Income Taxas-Accel, Amort,(281) 272-277 0 3]
63 | Accum, Deferred Income Taxes-Other Proparty {282) 838,127,107, 586,954,119
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Othar (283) 280,811,542 270,716,775
65 | Tolal Deferred Credits (fines 58 through 64) 1,397,930,808 1,326,209,428
68 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY {lines 18, 24, 35, 54 and B5) 5,303,176,683

5,204,338,976

FERC FORM NO. 1 {rev. 12-03)
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Year/Period of Report

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annuat er Quarterly If applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e} and {f)

Name of Respondent 1‘1his R[gyj%d E(s) inal Eﬁt@ Sf Repart
: n
Massachusstts Electric Company &2; AnReSSDn?lssion (03;;7 IZaO 1 5r) End of 2014/04
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarterly

1. Report in calumn {c) the current year to date balance, Column {c} equais the total of adding the data in column {g) plus the data in colump (i} pius the
data in column {k}. Report in coiumn (d) similar data for the previcus year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

2. Enter in column (e} the balance for the reporting quarter and in column {f) the balancs for the same thrae month perfod for the prior yaar,

'13. Report in column (g} the quarter to date amounts for electrdc ulllity funetion; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in calumn (k}
the quarter to date amounts for other ufility function for the curent year quarter.
4. Repart in calumn {h} the quarter {0 date amounts for electric utility function; in columin (j) the quarter to date amaunts for gas utility, and in column N
the quarter to date amounts for ather utility funcilon for the piior year quarter.

6. Reporl amounts for accounty 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in anather utiity columnin a simitar manner to
& ulility department. Spread the amount{s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (<) totals.
7. Report smounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Totai Tatal Current 3 Months | Pricr 3 Months
1 No. Curment Year fo Prior Year fo Ended Ended
(Ref.} Dale Batance for | DatyBatancefor | Quardery Only Quartary Only
Title of Accaunt Page No. | QuarerYear QuarlerfYaar No 4th Quarter No 4ih Quarter
{a) (b {d}
1] UTILITY OPERATING INGOME b ot il :ggfw RilE e
2| Operating Revenues (400} 300-301 2,331,424,055 2,209,584,132
3| Operating Expenses o B
41 Operation Expenses {401} 320-323 197281 3,185 1,809,820,503;
5 | Maintenance Expenses (402} 320323 TA722,358 119,162,162
6| Depreciation Expense (403} 136337 121,613,339 115,761,770
71 Depraclation Expanse for Asset Retiremend Costs (402.1) 336-337
8| Amort. & Depl, of LAty Plant (404-405) 336-337
@] Amor. of Utility Plant Acg, Ad]. (406) 336337
10| Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407}
11| Amon. of Conversion Expenses {407)
121 Reguiatory Debits (407.3)
13] (Less) Regulalory Credits (407 4)
14 | Taxes Other Than incare Taxes (468.1) 262-263 £4,371,185 £1,218,660
151 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 2682.263 27,731 401 20,848,513
18 - Other (408.1) 262-263 6,506,024 -3,963,658
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1} 234, 272-17 * 6,648,568 54,762,235
181 (Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. {411.1} 24, 212217 17,119,671
18] Invesiment Tax Credit Adj. - Mat {411.4) 265 -74.3,866 528,780
201 {Less) Gains from Disp. of Litility Plant {411.6)
21 Losses From Disp. of Ltifky Plant (411.7}
22 | {L.ess) Gains from Disposition of Alfcwances (411.8)
231 Losses from Dispositon of Allowances (411.9)
241 Accretion Expense (411,10} 16,216 57,648
26 TOTAL Utifity Operating Expenses (Enter Totat of fines 4 thu 24) 2,256,641,719 2,126,445,018
261 Nel Ut Oper ing {Erter Tot fine 2 less 26} Camy to Pg117 lne 27 74,782,316 83,139,114
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Name of Respondant 1‘1?1)15 Re %rt le):' inal Dr‘f‘na Bf R\?p‘urt Yoay/Period of Report
inal , Da,
~ | Massachusetts Electric Company 52) A“Reé‘fbmlssm 23;’27 123015‘) End of 201404

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Confinued)

8. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations conceming unsetfled rate praceedings where a contingeney exists such that refunds of & material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers ar which may rasult in material refund 1o the utifity with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross ravenues or casts to which the contingency refates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affact the rights
af the utility to retain such revenuas or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant ameunts of any refunds made or received during the year resuUlting from setfiement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance shest, income,
and expense accounts. .

12.1f any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicabla ta the Statement of Income, such notes may b included at paga 122,

13. Enter on paga 122 a concise explanation of only thosa changes in accounting mathods made during the year which had an effact on net income,
inciuding the basis of allocations and appartionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
4. Explain In a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are differant from that reported In prigr reports. )
15, If the columns ars insufficient for reporting additional ulility departments, supply the apprepriate account tiles report the infarmation in a footnote to
this schedute,

ELECTRIC UTILITY ‘ GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Currant Year to Date | Previous Yaar to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date | Gurter] Yearto Dale | Previous Year o Date | Wine
- {in dolfars) {in dallars) (in dollars) {in dollars) {in doilars) £in doflars) No.
@ ' ) - ). ) 1 (k) 0

[ aasasaoss] —  2asea1ay 2

T e 3

1,072,813,185 | 1,808,920,503 4
74,722,358 114,162,162 51

121,613,338 115,781,770 5

7

B

g

10

1

. 12

13

64,371,185 61,219,660 14

27,731,401 -28,646,513 15

6,586,024 -3,963 668 16

6,648,568 54,762,235 17

17,119,671 18

-743,868 -828,780 19

20

21}

22

" 23

19,216 57,640 24

2,256,641,739 2,126,445,018 25

74,762,316 83,139,114 26
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Name of Respondent '(Th)IS Re| gﬂ 18 | Rjatte Sf R$p)ort Year/Perioqd of Report
‘ n Qrigina o, Da, Yr)' © 201404
Massachuselts Eleciic Company (2} A Resubmission 03/27/2015 Endot _ __ 271¥0¢ ‘
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {continued} : i
— : : ToTAL Curem 3 Months T Bror 3 Mot 1. !
Nao. Endsd Ended
{Retf.} Quareny Oniy Guartady Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Provious Year| No 4% Quarar No 4th Quarter
(&) {b) (€} {d) (g) : i
27 { Net Utility Operating Income [Carried forward from page 114} ] 83,139,114

28 Other income and Derductions

281 Cther Income

30 | Monutilty Operating Income

31 jRevenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work { 415}
32 | {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job, & Contract Work {416}
33 | Ravenues From Nonutilty Cperations (417}

Py

34 | {Less) Expenses of Nonulility Operations (417.1) 2,386,653 1,345,384
35] Nonoperating Rental Income {418) :
36 Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) ) 119 ' !
37 {interest and Dividend Incame (419) . 16,139,093 15,061,857
38| Allowance for Other Funds Used Buring Construction (418.1) 5991430 C 132,785
39| Miscellaneous Nonoperting Incame {421) ) 1,841,792 667,419 I
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) i
41| TOTAL Other incoma (Enter Total of fines 31 thru 40) 21,685 .862 14,506,677 :
it E I
i

42| Other Income Deduclions

43| Loss on Dispusition of Property (421.2)
44 | Miscellaneaus Amortization (425}
45| Donations [426.1} . 1,864,134 1,967,540
46| Life Insurance (426.2) 1,205,773 581,793
47 Penaliles (426.3) 2,386,625
48| Exp. for Cortain Civig, Political & Related Activities (126.4) 282,627 266,645
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 3,630,638 708,386
50{ TOTAL Other fncome Deductions {Total of fines 43 thr 49) . 5,883,173 6,418,988
51 | Taxes Applic. to Cther Incoms and Deductionis R e TR
B2 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262.283 185,350 361,248
53| Income Taxes-Faderal (406.2) 262-263 3,154,284, 3,268,148
54 Incoma Taxes-Other (408.2) 262-283 783,674 648,752
55 | Provision for Deferred Ing. Taxes {410.2) 234, 272-277 559,435 527727
56 | {Less) Provisien for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr, [411.2) 234, 272217 :
57 ] inveslment Tax Cradit Adj.Net (411.5)
58 ; {Less} Investment Tax Credils (420} !
F91 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions {Tote! of fines 52-58) 3,163,873 3,736,422
" 80} Net Other Income and Deductions (Toial of lings 41, 50, 59) 11,538,616 4, 351 266
61 Inlerest Chamges
621 interest on Long-Term Debt (427} 47,241,384 47, 275 078
63 | Amert. of Debt Disc. and Expense {420} 358,057 372,763
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaguired Debt (428,1) 408,193 695,938
65 (Less) Amor, of Premium on Debt-Cradit (428)
68| {Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Cradit (428.1)
&7 | interest on Debt o Assoc. Companles (430} ) ’ 2,054,627 :
68 Other Interest Expense (431) 3,139,766 1,411,991 '
BO [ {L.ess) Afiowanse for Borowead Funds Used During Constriction-Cr, (432) 2,852,764 471,442 ;
70| Net Interest Charges {Tofal of lines 62 thru 69) - . 48,492,836 §1,339,855 ;
71] Income Before Extraordinary (tenis (Tolal of ines 27, 6G and 703 37,828,296 36,150,426

72 | Edraordinary ltems

73| Extraordinary Income (434}

74 |{Less) Exiracrdinary Deductions {435)

75| Net Exiraordinary ltems [Total of fina 73 less line 74)
76 Income Taxes-Federal and Oiher (409.3) 262-283
77 | Extraordinary ltems After Taxes {lina 75 less line 76) ]
78| Met Income {Total of ling 71 and 77) ‘ 37,828,296 36,150,425
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Namae of Respondent’ This Report Is:
Massachusetts Eleciric Company

(4] |ﬁAn Original

{2) mA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r}

03/27/2015

Year/Period of Repart
End of 2014/Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 48-53 on the quarerly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earmings, unappropriated retained eamnings, year to date, and unappropnated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. . State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
|5, List first account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

8. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. ‘
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. !f such reservation or appropriation is to be
racurrant, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals aventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockhelders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
- Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
_ ‘ Conira Primary Year to Date Year fo Date
‘Line ltam Account Affectad Balance Balanca
No. & (&) {c (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 216) 7 e
14 Balance-Beginning of Period
2j Changes
31 Adjusiments to Retained Eamings (Account 438)
-4
5
6 .
7
8
9l TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 430}
10 )
11
12|
13
14 )
15] TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings {(Acct, 439)
16j Balance Transferred from Income (Account 437 less Account 418,1) 36 150, 425
17} Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436) ‘
18] -
19
20
21
221 TOTAL Appropriations of Relained Eamnings (Acct. 436}
23| Dividends Declared-Preferrad Stock (Account 437) :
24] Dividends declgred on preferrad stack 130,277)
25
26
a7
28 )
28| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Prefarred Stock (Acct, 437) 180, 2??)
30] Dividends Declared-Cammon Stock (Acrount 438}
™ -
a2
33
34
35
38| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Comman Stock {Acct. 438)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib, Subsidiary Earnmgs
38| Balance - End of Perlod {Total 1,8,15,16,22,28 38,37) 462,151,574

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Aceount 215)

FERC FORM NO. 1/2-Q (REV. 02-04)

Page 118




St

Name of Respondent

Elhls Report Is:
Massachuselts Elsctric Company

An Criginat

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

03/27/2015

‘fear/Pariod of Report
End of 2014104

% A Resupmission
STAT ME JF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated

undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as ta the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436

- 438 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in coiumn (b}

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained éamings.
3. List first account 439, Adjustments fo Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments o the opening balance of refained eamings. Follow

by credit, then debit items in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal iIncoms tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually io be accumuated.
9. If any notes appearing in thie report to stockholders are applicable to this staiement, include them on pages 122-123.

- Previous

Current
. Quarter/Year ‘Quarter/Year
] - Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line ] llem |Aceount Affacted Balance Balance
No. . ' {a} (b} (o) {d})
38 :
407
41
420
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMQRT. Reservs, Fedsral (Account 215.1)

48] TOTAL Approp. Retainad Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47{ TOTAL Approp. Refained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1} (Tolal 45,48)

48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 2151, 216) (Total 38, 47} (216.1)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account

Repaort only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year {Dabit or Credit)

50{ Equity In Earhings for Vear (Credit) {Account 418.1)

51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52

53| Balance-End of Year {Total lines 49 thru 52)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1%




Name of Respondent
Massachuselts Electric Company

This Report Is:
{t) lﬁAn Criginal

(2) A Resuomission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

03/27/2016

Year/Period of Raport

End of 2014/0Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{1} Codes {o be used:{a} Nat Proceeds or Payments; (h)Bunds debentures and other long-temm debt; (o) Include commercial pager; and (d} 1dantily separately such items ag

investments, fixed assels, intangibles, etc.

{2} Information abiout noncash invesling and financing activiies must ba provided In the Motes tothe Financial statemants, Al provide a reccnciliation between “Cast and Cash

Equivalenis at End of Period” with refated amounts on the Balance Sheet,

(3) Qperating Activities - Qther: includs gaing and losses partaining to oparating aclivifies only. Gains and |osses perlaining to Investing ang finencing activities should be reporiag

in those agtivities. Show in the Notes to the Financials tha amounis of inferest paid {nat of amaunt capjlallzed) and income taxes pald.

{4) Investing Activities: Inciude at Qther (ine 31) net cash oulilow fo acquire olher companies. Provide a reconciltation of assels acquired with labifitles assumed in the Notes 1o
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this stalement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USefA General Instruction 20; instead provide a recancilition of the ]

doffar amounl of leases capitalizad with the plant cost.

Lina Description (See Instruction No. 4 for Explanation of Cades) Current Year to (ate Previons Vear o Date
Na. Quarter/Year Quarter/Yaar
] : {a) . e} .

1 {Met Cash Flaw from Operating Activitles: el b R !
2 |Net Income {Line 78{c) an page 117} ' 36 150 425
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to income: e e
4 |Depreciation and Deplelion 121,613,339 115,761, 7?0 :
5 |Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense 355,057 372,763
6 |Amortizatlon of Loss on Reacquired Debt 409,183 ¢ . 695,938
A e
8 |Deferred ngome Taxas {Met) -11,430,538 54,234,508
9 linvestment Tax Credit Adjustment {Net) ~743,868 -828,780

10 iNet (increase} Decrease in Recelvables -6%,251,345 -59,420,862

11 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory -4,521 686 530,424

12 [Net (Increasa) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 4,865,179 | 28,774,757

13 |Net increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 76,378,643 58,378,916

14 |Mat (Increase) Decraase in Other Regulatory Assets -58,933,582 ~118,894,570

15 |Net increase {Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 53,336,959 5,115,489

16 [{Less} Allowaries for Other Funds Used During Canstruction 5,801,430 132,785

17 |{Less) Undistributed Barnings from Subsidiary Companies

18 {Other (provide details in fooincte): i 50,722,741 -43,174.470

19 :

20

21 .

22 {Net Cash Provided by {Used in} Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 188,437,000 8,682,921

23 e

24 {Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25 \Construction and Acquisition of Plant {inciuding land}:

26 |Gross Additlons fo Utility Plant {lass nuclear fuel) 246,969,785 +173,084,458

27 |Gross Additions o Nuclear Fuei

28 i Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

29 :Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant ~2,578,939 2,572,850

30 |{Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -5,991,430 -132,785

31 | Gther (provide details in footnote): 16,863,130

32 [Cdst of Remaval -10,262 625 #9.959.2'44

a3

34 [Cash Quiflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thn 33) 253,800,919 -173,674,928

%] - s :

36 j Acqguisition of Other Noncurrent Assets {d)

37 |Procesds from Disposal of Nencurrent Assets (d)

38 : .

39 jInvestments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

40 fContributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

41 I Disposition of Investmants in {and Advances to)

42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies

T . e

44 JPurchase of Investment Securties (a)

4% iProceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Nare of Respondent T1his Re %rt IS:‘ . Dats of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company £2§ AﬂReSEl:r\ission E,) 3;27?;6:;) Endof ___ 20144
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1} Codes to be used:{a} Net Proceeds or Paymenisi(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-temm debt; (c) Include commerclal paper; and {d) Idantify separately such tams as

invastments, fixed assats, intangibles, stc,

{2} Information sbout noncash Invesling and finaneing activities must be provided in (he Nates ta the Financia stataments. Also provida a reconciliation between “Cash and Cagh

Equivalents at End of Perod” with related amounts on the Balance Shest.

{3} Operaling Aclivities - Other: Includa gains and iossas perlaining to operating activilies only. Gaing and Josses peraining 1o Investing and fnancing activities should be reperted

in those activitles. Show in the Notes to he Financials the amounts of interest pald (net of amount capltalized) and income Iaxes paid.

(4) investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companias. Provide a reconci¥ation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Nates io
the Financlal Statements, Do not include on this staterment the doflar amourk of lsases capitelized per ihe USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconcifiation of the

doller amount of leases capilalized with the plant cost.

Line
No.

Desseripticn {Sae Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codas)

{a)

Current Year o Date
Quarer/Year
[12)]

Frevious Year fo Date
Quarter/Year
{e)

48

Loans Made or Purchased

47

Collsctions on Loans

- 48

49

Net {Increase) Decrease in Raceivables

50

Met (Increass ) Decrease in Inventory

51

Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Meld for Spaculation

52

Net increase'{Decrease)_ in Payables and Accrued Expenses

a3

Other {provide details in footnote):

2,499,340

54

Affitiate Moneypoot Lending and Receivables/Payables, Net

182,039,215

-11,837.241

58

56

Net Caesh Provided by {Used In) investing Activities

57

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

g0

Proceeds from Issuance of:

G

Long-Term Debt {b)

-185,512,189|

g2

Preferred Stock

&3

Common Siock

G4

Other {provide detalls In foofnote):

65

Advances from Afilliates

600,000,000

66

Net Increase In Short-Term Dabt (c)

67

Other (provide detalls in footnote):

68

69

70

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 81 thru 69)

800,000,000

71

72

Payments for Relirément cf:

73

{Long-term Debk (b)

-20,000,000

74

Praferred Stock

74

Cornmeon Stack

7%

Other (provide details in footnote):

7.070

77

Advances from Affliales

-75,000,000

78

Net Dacrease in Shert-Term Dabf (c)

79

Affiliate Moneypaol Borrowing and Recelvablas/Payables, Net

-437,618,928

80

Dividends on Preferred Stock

-100,277

100,277

81

Dividands on Common Stock

82’

Mat Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83

(Totat of lines 70 thru 81)

84

85

Met Intrease (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86

(Tatal of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

88

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Perled

9,721,749

88

T

a0

Cash and Cash Equivatents at End of period

3, 794 '178

24271201

vg‘ :

9 721,748

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-06}
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
: - {1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y}
Massachusetts Eleciric Company {2) - A Resubmission 03/27/2015 2014/04
' ' FOOTNOTE DATA
‘Schedule Page; 120 Line Ne.: 18 Column: b ) e
2014

Operating Activities - Other
Change in Prepayments ) 5 60,553,525
Change in Deferred Credits (41,288,765}
Change in Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 838,424
Change in Prefiminary Survey and investigation Charges (185,059}
Change in Clearing Accounts 51,418
Change in Miscellaneaus Deferred Debits 1,635,131
Change in Accumuiated Other Camprehensive income 39,670 -
Change in Accumulated Provision far injuries and Damagas 1,629,957
Change in Asset Retirement Obligations 227,032
Changes in Deferred Income Taxes 27,221,463

- s 50,722,791

Schedule Page: 120 _ Line No.: 18 Column:c _

2013

Operating Activities - Other

Change in Prepayments ' s 4,173,692
Change in Deferred Credits ) (14,811,464)
Change in Unamartized Debt Expense : (12,352}
Change in Preliminary Survey and investigation Charges {574,625)
Change in Clearing Accounts : ‘ ' 66,472
Change in Miscelianeous Deferred Debits (7,214,377}
Change in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 126,942
Change in Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages 510,549
Change in Asset Retirement Cbligations 18,422
Changes in Deferred Incame Taxes (25,457,689}

S {43,174,470)

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 31 Column: ¢ '

‘ 2013
Investing Actlvities - Other _
Change in Utility Plant - Other 5 16,663,130

S 16,663,130

Schedule Page: 120 Line No. 53 Columm:h

So1a o
Investing Activities - Other
Change in Other Investments 5 81,566
Change In Special Funds ' {710,906}
Change in Special Deposits 3,128,680

' 3 2,499,340 -

|[FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED, 12-87) Page 450.1 |
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, )
Massachusetls Electric Company (2) A Resubmission 03/27/2015 2014/Q4
' FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 33~ Cofumn;c ~ """ “
' 2013
Investing Activities - Other : o
_ Change in Special Funds $ (495,144)
Change in Special Deposits (11,342,097}
' {11,837,241}
‘Schedule Page: 120 _ LineNo.: 76 Columa:b | ]
2014
Financing Activities - Other
Change in Customer Advances for Construction 7,070
7,070
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 i
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Name of Respondant This Report 1s; Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Massachuseits Eleciric Compan (1) [R] AnOrginal . Endof  2014/Q4
pany {2) O A Resubmission 03/2712015 ——

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Shaeet, Statemant of Income for the year, Statement of Retainad
Barnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statemant,
providing a subheading for @ach statement except where a note is applicable io more than ong statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details} as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxas of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanatlon of any dividends in arrears
on cumnulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Ulility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other autharizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4, Whare Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Dabt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not usad, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these kema. See General instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts,

§. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such
restrictions,

6. If the notes fo financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders ara
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein. '

7. For tha 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to-make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 30} disclosures, the disclosuras shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimales inherent in the preparation of the financial statements:
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material confingencies exist, the disclosura of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

8. Finaily, If the notes to the financtal statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above Instructions, such notes may be inciuded herein.
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MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Massachusetts Electric Company (“the Company”} is an electric retail distribution ‘company providing electric service to
approximately 1.3 millior custormers in 171 cities and towns in Massachusetts, The properties of the Company consist principally of
substations and distribution {ines interconnected with transmission and other facilities of New England Power Company {(“NEP"}, an
affiliated entity.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of National Grid USA ("NGUSA” or “Parent”), a public utility holding company with
regulated subsidiaries engaged in the generation of electricity and the transmission, distribution, and sale of both natural gas and
electricity, NGUSA a direct whotly-owned subsidiary of Mational Grid North America Inc. (“NGNA”} and an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of National Grid plc, a public limited company incorporated under the laws of England and Wales.

The financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are prepared in accardance with accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC") as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts. This is
a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accountmg principles generally accepted in the United States {“U.S, GAAP"). The
primary differences consist of the following:

e The accumulated amounts coffected in rates for cost of removal over spending are Included within accumulated
depreciation for FERC reporiing, but are presented separately as a ragulatory liabllity for U.S. GAAP reporting.

s  Restricted cash [s included within special deposits for FERC reporting, but are presented separately or U.5. GAAP reporting.

® Intercompany accounts are presented on a gross basis far FERC reporting but are netted together by counterparty for U.S.

GAAP‘reporting.

&  Regulatory assets and Iriabilities are presented on a gross basis and are classified as non-current for FERC reporting, but are
presented on a net basis where appropriate with current or long-term classification as applicable for U.5. GAAP reporting.

e  The Company is permitted to recover certain equity costs in rates. A regulatory asset is recognized for such amounts under
FERC reporting, but not for U.S. GAAP reporting.

o  All debt is classified as long-term in the balance sheet for FERC reporting but is classified as current ar long-term as
applicable for .S, GAAP reporting.

e The lability for uncertain tax positions related to temporary differences is not recognized, and deferred taxes are
recognized based on the difference between paositions taken in filed tax returns and amounts reported in the financial
statements, for FERC reporting. The lability for uncertain tax positions related to temporary differences is recognized and
deferred taxes are recognized based on the difference between the paositions taken in filed tax returns adjusted for
uncertain tax positions related to temporary differences and amounts reported in the financial statements for U.S. GAAP
reporting. :

» Deferred tax assets and liabilities are presented on 2 gross basis and are classified as non-current for FERC reparting, but are
presented on a net basis where appropriate with current and long-term classification as applicable for U.S, GAAP reporting.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions through March 27, 2015, the date of issuance of these financial

statements, and concluded that there were no events or transactions that require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the finandial .
. statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2014.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOURNTING POLECIES
~ Use of Estin‘iates

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Regulatory Accounting

The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC”) and the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities (“DPU") regulate the rates
the Company charges its customers. in certain cases, the rate actions of the DPU can result in accounting that differs from
non-regulated companies. In these cases, the Company defers costs {as regulatory assets) or recognizes obligations {as regulatory
liahilities) if it is probable that such amounts will be recovered from or refunded to customers through future rates. Regulatory
assets and labilities are amortized to the statements of income consistent with the treatment of the refated costs in the ratemaking
process.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized for energy service provided on a monthiy billing cycle basis. The Company records unbilied revenues for
the estimated amount of services rendered from the time meters were last read to the end of the accounting period.

-, As approved by the DPU, the Company is allowed to pass through commodity-reiated costs to customers and aiso hills for other

? approved rate adjustment mechanisms. in addition, the Company has a revenue decoupiing mechanism (“RDM”) which requires the
Company to adjust its base rates annuaily to reflect the over or under recovery of the Company's targeted base distribution
revenues from the prior fiscal year.

Other Taxes

The Company collects taxes and fees from customers such as sales taxes, other taxes, surcharges, and fees that are levied by state or
local governments on the sale or distribution of electricity. The Company accounts for taxes that are imposed on customers {such as
sales taxes) on a net basis {(excluded from revenues}.

income Taxes -

Federal and state income taxes have been computed utilizing the asset and liability approach that requires the recognition of
deferred tax assets and liabilities for the tax consequences of temporary differences by applying enacted statutory tax rates
applicable to future years to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of existing assets and
liabilities. Deferred income taxes also reflect the tax effect of net operating iusses, capital iosses and general busmess credit
carry-forwards.

The effects of tax positions are recognized in the financial statements when it is more likely than not that the position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return will be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities based on the technical merits of the
‘position. The financial effect of changes in tax laws or rates is accounted for in the penod of enactment. Deferrad investment tax
‘credits are amortized over the useful life of the underlying property.

NGNA files consolidated federal tax returns including ail of the activities of its subsidiaries. Each subsidiary company determines its

current and deferred taxes based on the separate return method. The Company setties its current tax liability or benefit each year

with NGNA pursuant to a tax sharing arrangement between NGNA and its subsidiaries. Tax benefits attributable to the tax attributes
. of other group companies and allocated by NGNA are treated as capital contributions,
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. Cash and cash
equivalents are carried at cost which approximates fair value.

Restricted Cash and Special Deposits

Restricted cash primarily consists of deposits held by ISO New England, Inc. {"ISO-NE"}. Special deposits primarily include collaterai
paid to the Company’s counterparties for outstanding health insurance and worker’s compensation,

Allowance for Doubtfui Accounts

The Company recognizes an allowance for doubtful accounts to record accounts receivable at estimated net realizable vaiue. The
allowance is determined based on a variety of factors, including for each type of receivable, applying an estimated reserve
percentage to each aging category, taking into account historical collection and write-off experience and management's assessment
of collectakility from individual cusiomers as appropriate. In prior years, the estimate placed a higher emphasis on a write-off
history. The collectabiiity of receivables is continuously assessed, and if circumstances change; the allowance is adjusted accordingly.
Receivable balances are written off against the aliowance for doubtful accounts when the accounts are disconnected and/or
terminated and the balances are deemed to be uncoliectible.

Plant Materials and Qperating Supplies

. Plant materfals and operating supplies are stated at the lower of weighted average cost or market value and are expensed or

1capital:zed as used. The Company's policy is to write-off obsalete inventory; there were no matenai write-offs of obsolete inventory
" for the years ended December 31, 2014 or 2013.

Fair Value Measuremants

The Company measures avaifable-for-sale securities at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid

~ to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The following is the fair value

hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value:

— Level 1: quoted prices {unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that a company has the ability to
access as of the reporting date;

— Level 2: inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are directly observable for the asset or liahility or
indirectly observable through corroboration with observabie market data; and

—  Level 3: unobservable inputs, such as internally-developed forward curves and pricing models for the asset or liability
due to little or ng market activity for the asset or liability with low correlation to observable market inputs.

The asset or lability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. The Company uses valuation technigues that maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Utility Plant
Utitity plant is stated at original cost. The cost of repairs and maintenance is charged to expense and the cost of renewals and

betterments that extend the useful life of utility plant is capitalized. The capitalized cost of additions to utifity plant Includes costs
such as direct material, labor and henefits, and an allowance for funds used during construction {“"AFUDC"}.

" Depreciation is computed over the estimated usefui life of the asset using the compaosite straight-line method. Depreciation studies
7~ are conducted periodically to update the composite rates and are approved by the DPU. The average composite rates for each of
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the vears ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was 3.2%. The average 5efvic’e lives for each of the years ended December 31, 2014
and 2013 was 44 years. '

Depreciation expense includes a tomponent for estimated future cost of removal, which is recovered through rates charged to
customers. The Company had cumulative costs of remaval recovered in excess of costs incurred of 5244.2 million and $233.5 million
at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. '

Alfowance for Funds Used During Construction

In accordance with applicabie accounting guidance, the Company records AFUDC, which represents the debt and equity costs of
financing the construction of new utility plant. AFUDC equity is reported in the statements of income as non-cash income in other
income, net and AFUDC debt is reported as a non-cash offset to other interest, including affiliate interest. After construction is
completed, the Company is permitted to recover these costs through their Inclusion in rate base and corresponding depreciation
expense. The Company recorded AFUDC related to equity of 56.0 million and negative AFUDC related to equity of $133 thousand for
the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and AFUDC related to debt of $2.7 million and 5 0.5 million for the years
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The average AFUDC rates for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 were
B.35% and 0.75%, respectively. ' ‘ ’

Goodwill

Goodwill i= included in utility plant in the accompanying balance sheets and represents the excess of the purchase price'of a business
over the fair value of the tangible and intangible assets acquired, net of the fair value of liablities assumed and the fair value of any

~ non-controlling interest in the acquisition. The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually on lanuary 31, and when events

occur or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the Company helow its carrying amount.:
Goodwill is tested for impairment using a two-step approach. The first step compares the estimated fair value of the Company with
its carrying value, including goodwill. If the estimated fair value exceeds the carrying value, then goodwill is considered not impaired.
if the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value, then.a second step is performed to determine the implied fair value of
goodwill. If the carrying value of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value, then an-impairment charge equal to the difference is
recorded.-

The fair value of the Company was calculated In the annuat goodwill impairment test for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014
uiilizing hoth income and market approaches, '

~ To estimate fair value utilizing the income approach, the Company used a discounted cash flow methodology
incorporating its most recent business plan forecasts together with @ projected terminai year calculation. Key
assumptions used in the income approach were: {a) expected cash flows for the period from April 1, 2014 to March 21,
2019; (b) a discount rate of 5.5%, which was based on the Company's best estimate of its after-tax weighted-average
cost of capital; and {c) a terminal growth rate of 2.25%, based on the Company’s expected long-term average growth
rate in line with estimated long-term U.5. economic inflation.

— To estimate fair value utilizing the market approach, the Company foliowed a market comparable methodology.
Specifically, the Company applied a valuation multiple of earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
(“EBITDA"), derived from data of publicly-traded benchmark companies, to business operating data. Benchmark
companies were selected based on comparability of the underlying business and economics. Key assumptions used in
the market approach included the selection of appropriate benchmark companies and the selection of an EBITDA
multiple of 10.0, which the Company believes Is appropriate based on comparison of its business with the benchmark
companies.

The Company determined the fair value of the business using 50% weighting for each valuation methodology, as it believes that each

| methodology provides equally valuable information. Based on the resulting fair value from the annual analyses, the Company

determined that no adjustment of the goodwill carrying value was required at December 31, 2014 or 2013,

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 1234 | | |




e st 0 A L M P a1

R

Name of Responident This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
. (1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1) :
Massachusetts Eiactric Company ' (2) A Resubmission 03/27/2015 2014/G4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Change in Annual Impairment Assessment Date

Effective in 2015, the Company is utilizing an annual impairment assessment date of fanuary 1. Management has determined that
the use of January 1 as its annuat impairment assessment date is preferable to January 31 because it facifitates a more timaly
evaluation in advance of the Company's fiscal year end of March 31. The movement of the date would not result in any substantive
change in the timing of recarding of any patential impairment,

Available-For-5ale Sacurities

The Company halds available-for-sate securities that include equities, municipal bonds and corporate bonds. These investments are
recorded at fair value and are included in other special funds in the accompanying balance sheets. Changes in the fair value of thase
assets are recarded within other comprehensive income.

Sailes and Use Tax Contingencies

The Company is subject to periodic tax audits by federal and state authorities, The Commonwealth of Massachusetts has
commenced an audit for the period April 2007 through December 2010. The Company has accrued $1.3 miltion as of December 21,
2014, as miscellaneous current and accrued liabilities in the accompanying balance sheets,

Asset Retirement Obligations

Asset retirement obligations are recognized for legal obligations associated with the retirement of property, plant, and equipment,
primarily associated with the Company's distribution facilifies. Asset retirement obligations are recorded at fair value in the period in
which the obligation is incurred, if the fair value can be reasonahly estimated. In the period in which new asset retirement
obligations, or changes to the timing or amount of existing retirement obligations are recorded, the associated asset retirement
costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amou nt of the related long-lived asset. In each subsequent period the asset retirement
obligation is accreted to its present value,

The fallowing table represents the changes in the Company's asset retirement obligations:

Yzars Ended December 31,
2018 2013
{in thousands of dollars)

Balance as of the beginning of the year ] 1,654 S . 1,635

Accretion expense ‘ ' 19 65
Liabilities settled and Other | 208 {46)
Balance as of the end of the year S 1,881 S 1,654

Accretion expense is deferred as part of the Company’s asset retirement obligation regulatary asset as management believes it is
probable that such amounts will be callected in future rates.

Employee Benefits

The Company participates with other subsidiaries in defined benefit pension plans {“Pension Plans”} and postretirement benefit

" other than pension (“PBOP") plans for its employees, administered by NGUSA. The Company recognizes its portion of the Pension
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Plans’ and PBOP plan’s funded status in the balance sheets as a net Hability or asset. The cost of providing these plans is recovered
through rates; therefore, the net funded status is offset by a ragulatory asset or liability. The Pension Plans’ and PBOP plans’ assets
are commingled and cannot he allocated to an individual company. The Company measures and records its pension and PBOP
funded status at the year-end date. Pension and PBOP plan assets are measured at fair value, using the year-end market value of
those assets. ‘

Wew and Recent Accounting Guidance
Revenue Recognition

In May 2014, the FASB and the International Accounting Standards Board jointly issued a new revenue recognition standard ASU
No. 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606).” The objective of the new guidance is to provide a single
comprehensive revenue recognition model for all contracts with customers to improve comparability. The standard contains
principles that an entity will apply to determine the measurement of revenue and timing of when it is recognized. The underlying
principle is that an entity will recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services in an amount that reftects the
consideration the entity expects to receive. The new guidance must be adopted using either a full retrospective approach or a
modified retrospective approach. For non-public entities, the new guidance is effective for periods beginning after December 15,
2017, The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the new guidance on its financial position, results of operations and cash
flows. : :

3. FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECLASSIFICATION

The Company recorded a financial statement reclassification on the Statement of income related to renewable energy credit activity.
This reclassification resuited in a reduction of 2013 Operating Revenues and Operating Expenses of 5126.8 million. This
reclassification had no impact an Net Utility Operating Income, Nettncome, or Cash Flows.

4, REGULATORVASSETS.AND LIABILITIES

The Company records regutatory assets and fabilities that result from the ratemaking process. The following table presents the
regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities recorded in the accompanying balance sheets.
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Deacember 31,
2014 2013
fin thousands of dofiars)

Otherrequlatory assets .
Postretirement benefits S 244,277 L3 302315

Environmantal respanse costs 92,216 94,617

" Starm costs : 265,359 248,375
Renewable energy certificates 74,519 . 51,773
Rate adjustment mechanisms 96,925 - 42,653
Energy efficiency 38,095 22,475
~Qther 40,181 18,853
Totalt : S 871,582 5 781,061

Other regulatary Nabilities

Environmental respanse costs s 62,920 5 - 65,871
Postretirement benefits 18,858 27,354
Rateadjustment mechanisms 51,885 18,553
Starm costs 96,405 44,744
Regulatory deferred tax liability 2,496 30,858
Energy efficiency 5,379 -
Other : 2,085 , 8,446
Total 5 250,028 5 195 866

; Energy efficiency {“EE"): This amount represents the difference between revenue hilled to customers through its EE Charge and the

costs of the Company’s EE programs as approved by the DPU,

Envirenmentai response costs: This regulatory asset represents deferred costs associated with the Company’s share of the
estimated costs tg investigate and perform certain remediation activities at sites with which it may be associated, The Company's
rate plans provide for specific rate allowances for these costs at a level of $42 million per vear, with variances deferred for future
recovery or return to customers. The Company betieves future costs, beyond the expiration of current rate plans, will continue to be
recovered through rates, ‘

Postretirement benefits: Represents the Company’s deferral related to the underfunded status of its pension and PBOP plans. The
amount in regulatery liabilities primarily represents the excess of amounts received in rates over actual costs of the Company’s
pension and PBOF plans to he refunded in future periods. These balances accrue carrying charges as calculated in accordance with
the Company’s pension and PBOP reserve mechanism. - '

Rate adjustment mechanisms: The Company is subject to a number of rate adjustment mechanisms whereby an asset or liability is
recognized resulting from differences between actual revenues and the underlying cost being recovered, or differences between
actual revenues and targeted amounts as approved by the DPU. These amounts will he refunded to, or recovered from, customers.

Regulatory deferred tax Hability: This amount represents unrecovered federal and state deferred taxes of the Company primarily as
a result of regulatory flow through accounting treatment and tax rate changes. The income tax benefits or charges for certain plant
related timing differences, such as equity AFUDC, are immediately flowed through to, or collected fram, customers, The amortization
of the related regulatory deferred tax asset, for these items, follows the book life of the underlying plant asset. The Campany expects
to address the recovery period of the net regulatory fiability in its next rate case,

Renewable energy certificates: Represents  deferred costs associated with the Company's compliance abligation with
Massachusett’s Renewable Portfolio Standard ("RP5“). The RPS is legislation estabiished to foster the development of new
renewable energy sources. The regulatory asset will be recovered over the next year.
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Storm costs: This regulatory asset represents the incremental costs to restore power to customers resulting from major storms.
Additionally, the Company's rate order allows for the operation of a storm fund whereby the Company collects through rates an
amount meant to offset incurred storm costs. The Company may use money in the fund for incremental storm costs that exceed a
$1.25 millien threshold per event, subject to the Department reviewing the costs and determining that they have been reasonably
and prudently incurred. The regulatory asset recorded represents the excess of incremental operation and maintenance costs which
have been incurred by the Company to restore power to customers resulting from major storms above the amount collected in the
storm fund.

5. RATE MATTERS

2009 Capital Investments Audit

R

The DPU approved an RDM arising from the 2009 distribution rate case filed by the Company and its affiliate, Nantucket Electric
Company {“Nantucket Electric*). As part of its RDM provision, the Campany files a report by July 1 of each year on its capital
investrnient for the prior calendar year. in connection with the Company’s first capital expenditure ("CapEx”) filing made in July 2010,
the DPU opened a proceeding in March 2011, as requested by the Massachuseétts Attorney General’s Office {“Attorney General”}, for
an independent audit of the Company’s 2009 capital investments which, in part, formed the basis for the Company’s RDM rate. On
July 31, 2014, the DPU issued an order approving the sole respondent’s bid to perform the CapEx audit. The Capex audit is currently
underway. The Company cannot currently predict the outcome of this proceeding.

Cost Recovery

in addition to the rates and tariffs put into effect following its most recent rate case, the Company continues to be authorized ta
recover costs associated with the procurement of electricity for its customers, all transmission costs, and costs charged by the

Company’s affiliate NEP, for stranded costs associated with MEP’s former electric generation investments.

DPU Audit Settiement Agreement

In the generai rate case involving the Company's Massachusetts gas distribution affiliates, the DPU opened an investigation to
address the allocation and assignment of costs to the gas affiliates by the National Grid service companies. The audit was later
expanded to include the Company’s Massachusetts electric distribution affiliates. The Company and the Attorney General's Office
executed a Settlement Agreement that the DPU approved on fuly 25, 2014. As a result of the approval of the Settlement, there s no
need for an audit, the Company will implement reporting and review practices simifar to those in place for its New York affiliates,
and NGUSA contributed 51 million to the Massachusetts Association for Community Action that will be used for the benefit of
Company’s electric customers and customers of its Massachusetts gas distribution affiliates who are eligible for fuef assistance.

Skorm Managerhent Audit

In January 2011, the DPU opened an investigation into the Company and Nantucket Electric’s preparation and response to a
December 2010 winter storm. The DPU has the autharity to issue fines not to exceed approximately 50.3 million for each violation
for each day that the violation persists. On September 22, 2011, the DPU approved a settlement between the Company and the
Attorney General that included a $1.2 ‘miliion refund to customers, The DPU also investigated the Company and Nantucket Electric’s
response to Tropical Storm frene and the October 2011 winter storm in a consolidated proceeding, On December 11, 2012, the DPU
issued an order in which it assessed the Company and Nantucket Electric a penalty of $18.7 million associated with the Company and
Nantucket Electric’s performance in responding to these two weather events, consisting of 58.1 million for Tropical Storm trene and
$10.6 miliion for the October 2011 winter storm. The Company and Nantucket Electric appealed this ruling and on September 4,
2014 the Court affirmed all but two violations, reducing the penaity by $0.9 million. The Company had recorded the original penalty
and credited customers during March 2013. In addition, in the December 11, 2012 order, the DPV ordered a management audit of
the Company and Nantucket Electric’s emergency planning, outage management, and restoration. The auditors have completed

" their audit, and submitted their Final Report to the DPU on July 9, 2014. The DPU adopted the auditor’s thirty recommendations,

which include items such as improving emergency response training and tracking of training, designating additional personne! for
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storm roles, and considering the expanded use of technology and communication tools. The Company aiready has implemented
some of the recommendations and is in the process of implementing the remaining recommendations.

Storm Cost Recovery

The Campany and Nantucket Electric Company have deferred incremental storm costs of ‘approximately $134 mitlion as of Decemher
31, 2014, net of customer contributions of approximately 586 million to the Company’s Storm Contingency Fund, to restore power
associated with several major weather events occurring since January 2010, pending uitimate approval by the DPU to charge its
deferred costs to the Company’s Storm Contingency Fund. This amount represents approximately $220 milllon of deferred storm
costs, excluding net carrying costs of approximately 537 million. The deferred incremental storm cost and carrying cost amounts
have been reduced by approximately $18 million and $2 million, respectively, to reflect the impact of estimated billings to Verizon
for vegetation management costs as a result of the DPU's order regarding the December 2008 Storm. Qn March 5, 2013, the
Company and Nantucket Electric filed with the DPU a request for accelerated funding for the Company’s Storm Contingency Fund of
540 million per year over a period of up to five years, or $200 million, On May 3, 2013, the DPU approved $40 million annually for up
to three years, or 5120 million. This is in addition to $4.3 million that the Company recovers annually in base rates for the Storm
Contingency Fund. In its ruling, the DPU also directed the Company and Mantucket Electric to submit two filings of all
documentation supporting its storm costs for DPU revtew and approval. The Company and Nantucket Electric Company submitted
the first filing for $128 milfion of costs on May 31, 2013 for qualifying storms that occurred during calendar years 2010 and 2011. On
September 30, 2014, the Company and Nantucket Electric Company submitted its second filing supporting $94- mittion storm costs
{net of 57 miilion) of vegetation management costs billable to Verizon that were incurred for storm events which occurred during
catendar year 2012 through February 2013 and twe additional storm events occurring in February and March 2013, In its September
30, 2014 fiting, the Company also updated the costs refated to the calendar year 2010 and 2011 storm events to exciude $10 million

.. of vegetation management costs billed to Verizon, The Company cannot currently predict the cutcome of any proceedings relatad to
» storm recovery.

The DPU's disallowance of vegetation management costs attributable to Yerizon resuited in'an over-recovery of costs related to the
December 2008 ice storm as of April 30, 2014. Consequently, on May 14, 2014, the Company and Nantucket. Electric Company
proposed to terminate the recovery related to the December 2008 ice storm in its current form effective July 1, 2014 and to combine
the approximately $7 million it has been recovering annually with the $40 miilion of annual accelerated Storm Contingency Fund
recovery through the remainder of the three-year period. The DPU approved the Company’s request on June 30, 2014. in addition,
on August 29, 2014, the Company and Nantucket Electric submitted a final reconciiiation of the December 2008 ice storm recoveries,
which resulted in an over-recovery of 51.6 millfon at June 30, 2014. The Cornpany and Nantucket Electric proposed to credit the
Storm Contingency Fund for the $1.6 million balance, which the Department approved on March 11, 2015,

2010 Service Quality Report

On December 30, 2013, the DPU issued an order on Massachusetts Electric’s calendar year 2010 Service Quality Report, ordering
that the Company refund to customers a net penalty of 56.7 million. On January 21, 2014, the Company filed a motion in response
regarding a portion of the penalty amount related to Circuit Average Interruption Frequency Index which totaled 32.7 million. in
addition, the Company filed a proposal to credit customers the $6.7 million penalty along with a proposed tariff that would alfow for

recovery of the 52.7 million if the DPU ruled in favor of the Company regarding the Motion for Clarification/Reconsideration. On May

21, 2014, the DPU denied the Company’s motion.
&, UTILITY PLANT AND NON-UTILITY PROPERTY

The foilowing table summarizes utility plant and nan-utility property at cost along with accumulated depreciation and amortization:
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" December 31,
2014 2013
{in thousands of dollars}

Plantand machinery $§ 3,734,938 & 3,570}431

Goodwill 1,062,533 1,062,533
Land and buildings : 174,830 149,256
Assets held for future use : Sp2 562
Assets in canstruction 118,690 80,630
Motor Vehicleand Office Eguipment 7,091 17,288

Total property, plant and equipment 5,098,644 4,880,750
Accumuiated depreciation and amortization ~ = §1,702,903}) {1,636,199}

Utility piant and non-utiiity property, net s 3,395,741 S 3,244,551

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMERNTS

The following table presents assets and liabilities measurad and recorded at fair value in the accompanying balance sheets on a
recurring basis and their 'evel within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2014 and 2013:

December 31, 2014
Level 1 . Level 2 Level3 "~ - Total
(in thousands of doilars)

Assets:
Availahle-for-sale securities 3,043 4,030 - : 7,073
' Decembar 31, 2013
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
{in thousaonds of dollars)
Assets: : '
Available-for-sale securities 2,741 3,621 - 6,362

Available-for-Sale Sacuriiies: Available-for-sale securities are included in other special funds in the accompanying balance sheets
and primarily include equity and debt investments based on quoted market prices (Level 1) and municipal and corporate bonds
based on quoted prices of similar traded assets in open markets (Level 2}.

Other Fair Value Measurements
The Company's balance sheets reflect long-term debt at amortized cost. The fair vaiue of the Company's long-term debt was based
on quated market prices, where available or estimated using quoted market prices for similar debt. The fair value of this debt at

December 31, 2014 and 2013 was 51.1 billion and $1.0 billion, respectively.

All other financial instruments in the accompanying balance sheets such as accounts receivable, accounis payable, and the
intercompany money pool are stated at cost, which approximates fair value.

8. ERPLOYEE BENEFITS

: The Campany participates with other NGUSA subsidiaries in a quatified and non-qualified non-contributory defined benefit plan (the

“Pension Plan”} and PBOP plan {together with the Pension Plan (the “Pian”}}, covering substantialiy all employees.
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The Pension Plan is a defined benefit plan which provides union employees, as well as non-union employees hired before January 1,
2011, with a retirement benefit. Supplemental nonqualified, non-contributory executivé retirement programs provide additional
defined pension benefits for certain executives. The PBOP Plan provides health care and life insurance coverage to eligible retired
employees. Eligibility is based on age and length of service requirements and, in most cases, retirees must contribute to the cost of
their coverage.

' During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company made contributions of approximately 512.4 million and 539,7

mitlion, respectively, to the Pian.

Plan assets are cornmingled and cannot be allocated to an individual company. The Plan’s costs are first directly charged to the
Company based on the Company's employees that participate in the Plan. Costs associated with affiliated service companies’
employees are then-allocated as part of the fabor burden for work performed on the Company’s behalf. The Company applies
deferral accounting for pension and PBOP expenses associated with its regulated electric operations. Any differences between actuaf
pension costs and amounts used to establish rates are deferred and collected from or refunded to customers in subsequent perfods.
Pension and PBOF expense is included in operations and maintenance expense in the accompanying statements of income.

The NGUSA companies’ pension and PBOP plans that the Company participates in have unfunded obligations at December 31, 2014
and 2013 as foliows; .

December 31,
2014 2013
{in thousands of dollors}

Pension $ 362,922 S 395,608
PBOFP 273,584 279,781
§ 636566 & 679,387

The Campany’s net pension and PBOP expenses directly charged and allocated from affiliated service companies, net of capital, for
the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

December 31,
2414 2013
{in thousands of dollors}

Pension 5 23,970 5 23,727
PBROP 5,885 10,690
$ 29,955 s 34,417

Defined Coniribution Flan

NGUSA has a defined coniribution pension ptan (employee savings fund plan} that covers substantially alt employees. For the years
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company recognized an expense in the accompanying statements of income of 52,8 million
and $3.3 million, respectively, for matching contributions.

NGUSA sponsars certain gualified and non-qualified retirement benefit plans. A portion of the cost of these plans is charged to the
Company to the extent employee’s participating in those plans provide services to the Company. The Company is also allocated costs

1 associated with affiliated service companies’ employees for work performed on the Company’s behalf.
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Cther Benefits

The Company accrued $4.4 million and $4.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 regarding workers
compensation, auto and general insurance claims which have been incurred but not yet reported.

9. CAPITALIZATION
Debt Authorizations

The Company had regulatory approval from the FERC to issue up to $750 million of short-term debt, which expired on Movember 30,
2013, Effective April 2014, the Company entered into an Equity Contribution Agreement with the Parent which provides the
Company with the ability to call upon the. Parent for contributions to the Company's capital, in an aggregate amount equal to the
short-term borrowing limit until such time as regulatory approval for short-term borrowing is regained. The Company has not made

use of this facility since its effective date. The Company had no short-term debt outstanding to third parties as of December 31, 2014

Mo

or 2013.
Poliution Control Revenue Bonds !

fn 2004, the Company issued 520 million of Pollution Contral Revenue Bonds In tax exempt commercial paper mode that has since
matured on August 1, 2014, The debt had variable interest rates ranging from 0.32% to 0.35% prior to maturity and rates ranging
from 0.35% to 0.40% for the year ended December 31, 2013,

The Company had a Standby Bond Purchase Agreement (“SBPA”) of $20 million which was due to expire on November 20, 2015. in
November 2014 the SBPA was renewed and the Company, while continuing to be a party to the agreement, na longer has any bank
cammitments.

Senior Nate

In November 2009, the Company Issued $800 mililon of unsecured long-term clebt at 5.9% with a m'aturity date of Movermber 15,
2038, In conjunction with this debt issuance, the Company incurred debt issuance costs of $6.8 million which are being amortized
over the life of the debt.

Long-term debt at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 is as follows:

December 34,
Rate Maturity 2014 2013
{in thousands ofdofiars}

Senior Notes:

5.90% . 5.90% November 15, 2039 % 800,000 5800,000

Tax Exempi: . .
2004 MIFA Tax Exempt Variable August 1,2014 - 20,000
Total fong-term debt _ $ 800,000 _$820,000

Currant Maturities of Lang-term Debi
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{in thousands af dollars)

Years Ending December 31,
2014 S -
2015 . S
2016 -
2017 -
2018 -
Therea fter 800,000

Total 5 800,000

The Company is ohligated to meet certain financial and non-financiat covenants. Curing the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, the Company was in campliance with all such covenants.

~ Dividend Restrictions

Pursuant to the preferred stock arrangement, as long as any preferred stock is ouistanding, certain restrictions on payment of
common stack dividends would come into effect if the common stock equity was, or by reason of payment of such dividends
became, fess than 25% of total capitalization. Cormmon stock equity at December 31, 2014 and 2013 was approximately 61% and
599%, respectively, of total capitalization. Accordingly, the Company was not restricted as to the payment of common stock dividends
under the foregoing provisions at December 31, 2014 or 2013.

-Cumulative Preferrad Stock

The Company has non-participating cumulative preferred stock outstanding which can be redeemed at the option of the Company.

" There are no mandatory redemption provisions on the Company’s cumuiative preferred stock. A summary of cumulative preferred

stock is as follows:

Shares Qutstanding Amount
_ December 31, Degcembar 31, - Cail
Saries 2014 2013 2014 2013 . Price

{in thousands of dallars, except per share and number of shares data)
5100 par value - .
4.44% Series 22,585 22,585 5 2,25% s 2,259 $104.068

The Company did not redeem any preferred stock during the years ended December 31, 2014 or 2013. The annual dividend
requirement for cumulative preferred stock was apprgximately 50.1 mitlion for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,

10. INCOME TAXES
Components of Income Tax Expensa

The components of federal and state income tax expense are as follows:
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Currenttaxexpense {benefit);
Federal
State
Total currenttax expense (benefit)
Deferred tax expense:
Federal
State
Total deferred taxexpense
Amortized investmenttax credits
Total deferred taxexpensa

Total income tax expense

Years Ended Decamber 31,

2014 2013

{in thousonds of doflars}

Totafincome taxes in the sttaements ofincome:

Income taxes charged to operations

income taxes credited to otherincome {deductions}

Total

30,886 5 (26,390)
7,370 {3,317)
38,256 (29,707}
{13,943) 45,972
2,512 8,263
{11,431} 54,235
(744} {829}
(12,175) 53,406
$ 16,081 $ 23,699
23,102 5 20,324
1,979 3,375
$ 26,081 5 23,699

(15investment tax credits {“ITC”) are baing deferred and amortized over the depreciable life of the property giving rise to the credits.
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Statutory Rate Reconciliation

A reconciliation between the expected federal income tax expense, using the federal statutory rate of 35% to the Company's actual

income tax expense for the years ended Decernber 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2014 2013
{in thausonds of dailars)

Computed tax . 5 22,368 5 20,648

Change in computed taxes resulting from:

State income tax, netof fedaral benefit 6,438 3,628
Provision to return adjustments 480 194
Investment tax credit {744) {828)
Allowance forequity funds used during construction {1,985} . (276)
Ctheritems, net {476) 34
Totai 3713 2,751
Federal and state income taxes ‘ § 26,081 % 23,698

v

in September 2013, the [RS issued final regulations, effective for tax years beginning in 2014, that provide guidance on the
appropriate tax treatment of costs incurred to acquire, produce or improve tangible property, as well as routine maintenance and
repair costs. Proposed regulations were issued addressing the tax treatment of asset dispositions. The Company has evaluated tax
accounting method changes that may be elected or required by the final regulations. The application of these reguiations is nat
expected to have a material impact on the Company's fmancnai position, resulis of operations or cash flow. ¢

On July 24, 2013, Massachusetts legisiature enacted into law transportation finance legistation which included significarit tax changes
affecting the classification of utility corporations. For tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2014, Massachusetts utility
corporations will be taxed in the same manner as general business corporations. The state income tax rate will increase from 6.5%

10 8.0%. Also, any unitary NOL generated post-2013 and ailocated to the utilities will be allowed as a carry forward tax attribute, The -

application of this legislation is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial position, results of operatlons ar
liquidity.’
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Deferred Tax Components

S!gmf icant components of the Comnpany's net deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31 2014 and December 31, 2013 are as
foilows:

December 31,
2014 2013
{in thousands of dollars)

Deferred tax assets: o
Regulatory liahilities - other $ 64,233 5 .45,729

Net gperating losses . 60,781 43,743
Penstons, OPEB and other employee benefits 56,634 . 66,699
Environmental reserve . 41,1349 40,587
Future fedaral benefiton state taxes 35,479 25,234
Allowance for uncollectible accounts 26,599 25,390
Otheritems ) {1,850} 12,430

Total deferred tax assets ' 283,010 259,812

D eferred tax llabilisies:

Property reiated diffarences : 636,127 586,954

Regulatory assets - pension and OPEB 100,320 111,667

Regulatory assets - other 87,105 63,082

) Regulatory Assets - storm casts 89,575 93,357
Property taxes. 5,000 B,686
’ Other items {15,188} - - (B,075)
Totai deferred tax liabilities 916,939 857,671

Net deferred income faxiiahilitv 633,929 597,859

Defered investment taxcredits 9,382 : 8,809

Net deferred incame taxilabilityand investmenttakcredits 642,311 S 606,658

(1}There were no vaiuation ailowances for deferred tax assets at December 31, 2014 or 2013,

The Company is a member of the National Grid North America Inc. {"MGNA"} and subsidiaries consolidated federa! income tax
return. The Company has joint and severat liability for any potentiat assessments against the consolidated group.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The Company adopted the provisions of FASB guidance which clarifies the accounting for uncertain tax positions as modified by FERC

. Docket AlD7-2-000. FASB guidance provides that the financial effects of a tax position shall initially be recognized when it is more
likely than not, based on the technical merits, that the position will be sustained upon examination, assuming the position will be
audited and the taxing authority has full knowledge of all relevant information. FERC docket AIO7-2-000 issues supplementary
guidance requiring entities to continue to recognize deferred income taxes for Commission accounting and reporting purposas based
on the difference between positions taken in tax returns filed or expected to he filed and amounts reported in the financiat
statements. As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had unrecognized tax benefits of 56,3 million and zard
on a FERC basis.

The foliowing table reconcites the changes to the Company’s unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
becember 31, 2013:
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Years Ended Decem ber 31,
2014 | 2013

{in thousands of doftars}

Beginning balance s 37,950 s . 50,108

Gross increases related to priorperiod 11,197 - 2,570
Gross decreases related to priorperiod {4,27%) _ (14,685)
Gross increases related to current period 959 2,006 -

Gross decreases related to currentperiod ) : - {2,049)
Settlements with tax authorities . - -
Reductions due to lapse of statute of limitations ) - -

Ending balance 5 45,777 5 37,950
Less:unrecognized tax benefits on temporary 39,505 -37,950
Ending balance -§ 6,272 5 -

As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company has accrued far interest related to unrecognized tax beneflts of 0.9
million and $1.2 million, respectively. During years ended December 31, 2014 and Decemnber 31, 2013, the Company recorded
interest benefit of $0.3 million and $1.2 million, respectively. The Company recognizes accrued interest related to unrecognized tax
benefits in interest expense in the accompanying statement of income. Related penalties, if applicable, are recarded in other
deductions. No tax penaities were recognized during the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.

It is reasonably possible that other events will occur during the next 12 months that would cause the total amount of unrecognized
tax benefits to increase or decrease. However, the Company does not believe any such increases or decreases wouid be material to
their results of operations, financial position, or liquidity.-

Federal income tax returns have been examined and all appeals and issues have heen agreed with the internal Revenue Service {IRS)
and the NGNA consolidated filing group, through March 31, 2007.

During fiscal year 2014 the IRS has concluded its examination of the NGNA consolidated filing group's corporate income tax returns .

for the periods ended March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2009. The examinations were completed on March 31, 2014, with an
agreement on the majority of income tax issues for the years referenced above, as well as an acknowledgment that certain discrete
itemns remain disputed. NGNA is In the process of appealing these disputed items with the IRS Office of Appeals. The Campany does
not anticipate a change in its unrecognized tax positions in the next twelve months as a result of the appeals. However, pursuant to
the Company's tax sharing agreement, the audit or appeals may result in a change to allacated tax.

Fiscal years ended March 31, 2010 through March 31, 2014 remain subject to examination by the IRS.

The following tabie indicates the earliest tax year subject to examination:

Jufisdiction : Tax Year
Federal ‘ . March 31, 2008

Massachusetts March 31, 2010

*The NGNA consolidated filing group is in the process of appealing certain disputed issues with the IRS Office of Appeals for the fiscal
years ended March 31, 2008 through March 31, 2009,

11. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

* The normal ongoing operations and historic activities of the Company are subject to various federal, state and local environmental

laws and regutations. Under federal and state Superfund jaws, potential liability for the historic contamination of proparty may he
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imposed on responsibie parties jointly and severaily, without regard to fauit, even if the activities were lawful when they ocourred,

The United States Environmental Protection Agency {“EPA”} and the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
{“DEP”}, as well as private entities, have alleged that the Company is a potentially responsible party under state or federal law for a
number of sites at which hazardous waste is alleged to have been disposed. The Campany’s most significant liabilities relate to
farmer Manufactured Gas Plant {"MGP"] facilities. The Company is currently investigating and remediating, as necessary, those MGP
sites and certain other properties under agreements with the EPA and DEP. Expenditures incurred for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013 were 58.0 milion and 510.6 million, respectively,

At December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had total reserves for environmental remediation costs of 594.1 milion
and $93.6 million, respectively, which include reserves established in connection with the Company’s hazardous waste fund referred
to below. These costs are expected to be incurred over the next 34 years. However, remediation costs for each site may be
materially higher than estimated, depending upon changing technolggies and regulatory standards, selected end use for each site,
and actual environmentai conditions encountered. The Company has recovered amounts from certain insurers and potentially
responsible parties, and, where appropriate, the Company may seek additional recovery from other insurers and from other
potentially responsible parties, but it is uncertain whether, and to what extent, such efforts will be successful.

The DPU has approved a setiement agreement that provides for rate recovery of remediation costs of former MGP sites and certain
other hazardous waste sites located in Massachusetts. Under that agreement, qualified costs related to these sites are paid out of a
special fund established as a regulatory liability in the accompanying balance sheets. Rate-recoverable contributions of
approximately 54.0 miffion are made along with interest, lease payments, and any recoveries from insurance carriers and other

third-parties. Accordingly, as of December 21, 2014 and Derember 31, 2013, the Company has recorded environmenial regulatory

assets of $92.2 miltion and $84.6 million, respectively, and environmental reguiatory liabilitias of $62.9 million and $65.9 miliion,
respactively. '

The Company believes that its ongoing operations, and its approach to addressing conditions at historic sites, are in substantial
compliance with all applicable environmental laws. Where the Company has regulatory recovery, it believes that the obligations
imposed on it because of the environmental laws will not have a material impact on its results of operations or financial position.

12. COMMITMENTS AND COMTINGENCIES

Purchase Commitments

The Company has several iong-term contracts for the purchase of etectricity. Certain of these contracts require payment of annual
demand charges. The Company is liabie for these payments regardless of the level of services required from third parties. Such
charges are currently recovered from customers as purchased electricity. in addition, the Company has various capital commitments

related to the construction of utility plant.

The Company’s commitments under these long-term contracts for the years subsequent to December 31, 2014 are as follows:

{in thousands of doltars) . Energy Capital
Year in mber 31 Purchases Expenditures
2015 $ 702,555 & 122,691
2016 - 492
2017 . 1,065
2018 : - -
2019 - ' -
Thereaftar - -
Total . 5 702,555 S 124,248

The Company can purchase additional energy to meet load requirements from independent power producers, other utifities, energy
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merchants or the ISO-NE at market prices.
Guarantees

The Company uncanditionally guarantees the full and prompt payment of the principal, premium, if any, and interest on certain tax
exempt bonds issued by the Massachusetts Development Finance Agency in connection with Nantucket Electric's financing of its first
and second underground and submarine cable projects. The Company would be required to make any principal, interest or premium
payments if Nantucket Electric failed to pay. The carrying value of the debt guaranteed is approximately $52.0 million at December
31, 2014 and has maturities extending through 2042. This guarantee Is absolute and unconditional.

Legal Matters

The Company is subject to various Eegai proceedings arising out of the ordinary course of its business. The Company does not
consider any of such proceedings to be material, individually or in the aggregate, to its business or likely to result in a material
adverse effect on its resuilts of operations, financial position, or cash flows.

13, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Advances from Affiliates
The Company has an agreement with NGUSA whereby the Company can borrow up to $600 million from time to time for working

capital needs. The advance is non-interest bearing. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had an outstanding advance from
affiliate of $525 million and $600 miliion, respectively.

< Accounts Recelvabla from and Accounts Payable io Associated Companies

NGUSA and its affiliates provide various services to the Company, including executive and administrative, customer services, financial
{including accounting, auditing, risk management, tax, and treasury/finance), human resources, information technology, legal and
strategic planning, that are charged between the companies and charged to each company.

The Company recards short-term payables to and receivables from certain of its affiliates in the ordinary course of business, The
amounts payable te and receivable from its affiliates do nat bear interest and are settled through the intercompany money pool, A
summary of outstanding accounts receivable from associated companies and accounts payabie to associated companies balances is
as foliows:
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Accounts Receivable Accounts Payable
from Associates to Assodates
December Decernber
2014 2013 2014 2013
{in thousands of doliors} {in thousands of doliars)
NGUSA $ 3510 $ 178 & 2051 S 1,895
NGUSA Service Company 10,490 - 11,623 33,320 12,319
Boston Gas Company 5,372 4,421 354 501
Nantucket Electric Company 15,2392 1,838 - 19,530
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation 355 5,979 1,273 2,214
New England Power Company 14,706 11,623 13,689 . 12,219
The Narragansett Electric Company 9,264 5,789 - 990
Other 2,922 5,000 24 8,027
Total -5 51,818 5 47,451 ¢ S§,711 5 57,855

Recavery of Transmission Costs

NEP operates the transmission facilities of its New England affiliates as a single integrated system and reimburses the Company for
the cost of its transmission facliities in Massachusetts, including a return on those facilities under NEP’s Tariff Na. 1. In turn, these
costs are allocated among transmission customers in New England in accordance with the ISO New England transmission tariff. The
Company is compensated for its actual monthiy transmission costs with its authorized ROE ranging from 11.14% to 12.64%. The
amounts reimbursed to the Company by NEP for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013 were 3$15.4 million and 515.1 million,
respectively, which are included within operations and maintenance expense in the accompanying statements of income. To the
extent that FERC modifies the ROE generaily applicable to transmission assets under the 1SO New England Open Access Transmission’
Tariff (IS0-NE QATT), NEP's Tariff No. 1 directs that the ROE earned by the Company will also be modified to the same levels
pursuant to a FERC filing under Section 205 of the Federal Power Act. On October 16, 2014, the FERC Issued an order, Opinion No.
531-A, resetting the base ROE applicabie to transmission assets under the JSO-NE OATT from 11.14% to 10.57% effective as of
October 16, 2014 and establishing a maximum ROE of 11.74 percent. In conformance with the terms of Tariff No. 1, NEP submitted a
filing to FERC requesting to lower the base ROE applicable to the Company's transmission assets In accordance with Opinion No.
531-A with a proposed effective date of October 16, 2014. On March 3, 2015, FERC issued an Order on Rehearing, Opinion Mo,
531-8, affirming the 10.57% base ROE and clarifying that the 11.74% maximum ROE applies to all individual transmission projects
with ROE incentives previously granted by FERC. NEP will be submitting an amended Tariff No. 1 filing in the near future to reftect
the terms of Opinion No, 531-8,

Intercompany Money Pool

The settlement of the Company’s various transactions with NGUSA and certain associated companies generally occurs via the
intercompany money pool. The Company is a participant In the Regulated Money Pool and can both borrow and lend funds.

Borrowings from the Regulated Money Pool bear interest in accordance with the terms of the intercompany money pool agreement,
As the Company fully participates in the Regulated Money Pool rather than settling intercompany charges with cash, alt changes in
the intercompany money pool balance and actounts receivable and payable from affiliate balances, are reflected as investing or
financing activities in the accompanying statements of cash flows, In addition, for the purpose of presentation in the statement of
cash flows, it is assumed all amounts settled through intercompany money pooi are constructive cash receipts and payments, and

. therefore are gresented as such.

The Reguiated Money Pool is funded by operating funds from participants. Collectively, NGUSA and its subsidiary, KeySpan, have the
[FERC FORM NQ. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 122,20 |
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

ability to borrow up to $3 billion from National Grid ple for working capital needs including funding of the Intercompany money
pools, if necessary. The Company had short-term intercompany money pool investments of $76.6 million and $250.2 million at
Decemher 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The average interest rates for the intercompany money pool were 0. 25% and 0.89% for
the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Related Party Reimbursement

In accardance with the Credit and Operating Support Agreement dated March 26, 1996, the Company wili reimburse Nantuckeat
Electric an amount equal to the difference between Nantucket Electric’s actual net income for the year and the net income
necessary for Nantucket Electric to earn an ROE equivalent to Nantucket Electric’s DPU approved ROE for the fiscal year, currently
10.35%. This reimbursement shall constitute additional revenue to Nantucket Electric and expense to the Company. To the extent
Nantucket Electric’s actual ROE for the year exceeds its allowed ROE, there will be no reimbursement. For the years ended December
31, 2014 and 2013, the Company reimbursed Nantucket Eiectric $5.7 million and $5.0 million, respectively.

Service Company Charges

The afiiliated service companies of NGUSA provide certain services to the Company at their cost. The service company costs are

‘generally allocated to associated companies through a tiered approach. First and foremost, costs are directly charged. to the

benefited company whenever practicabie. Secondly, in cases where direct charging cannot be readily determined, costz are allocated
using cost/causation principles linked to the relationship of that type of service, such as number of employees, number of
custorners/meters, capltal expenditures, value of property owned, total transmission and distribution expenditures. Lastly, ali other
costs are allocated based on a general allocator determined using a 3- pomt formuia based on net margin, net property, plant and
equipment, and operations and maintenance expense.

Charges from the service companies of NGUSA to the Company for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 were $315.8
million and $292.2 miflion, respectively. .

Helding Company Charpes

NGUSA received charges from National Grid Commercial Floldings Limited (an associated company in the UK.} for certain carporate
and administrative services provided by the corporate functions of National Grid plc to its U.S. subsidiaries, These charges, which are
recorded on the books of NGUSA, have not been refiected on these financial statements, Were these amounts allocated to the
Company, the estimated effect on net income would be $10.2 million and $6.0 million before taxes, and $6.1 million and $3.6 million
after taxes, for the years ended Decembrer 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

This Report Is: Date of Regort Year/Period of Report
{h An Oflglﬂﬁ? ) (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2014/C4
{2) A Resubmission 03/27/2015 ————
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in calumns (b).{c),{d) and (&) the amounts of accumulated olher comprahensive income ifems, on a net-of-tax basts, where appropriate.
2. Report in columns (f)-and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. For sach category of hedges that have been accounted for as “fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the ralated amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-t¢-daie basis.

.Line item Unrealized Gains and Min!mum Pension Foreign Currency Other
Losses on Availabie- Liabillty adjustment Hedoes Adjustments
No. for-Sale Securities (net amount)
(a} " (b} {c) (d {s}
11 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of :
Preceding Year 625,209 4,408,684
2| Preceding Qir/YT to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 o Net incoma { 260,771)
3| Preceding Quarter/Year it Date Changes in
Fair Value 297,556 38,380
4] Total {lines 2 and 3} 38,785 36,390
5| Balance of Agcount 212 at End of
Praceding Quarter/Year 361,094 4,445,064
8 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year 661,594 4,448,064
7! Current Qtr/YT to Date Reciassifications '
from Acct 218 to Net Income { 261,770)
8| Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value 427,419 38,672
9| Totai {lines 7 and §) 105,648 39,870
10| Balaince of Account 219 at End of Current
Guaner/Year 827,643 -4,488,734

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 08-02)
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(N An Qriginat
(2) ""”] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Ma, Da, Yr)

0372772015

Year/Period of Repart
End of . 2014/Q4

REHENSIVE INCOME, AN

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMP

D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Nel Income {Carried - Toial
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. | interest Rate Swaps [Spacify} recordad in Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219
{6 (@ {h) @) : {
1 5,034,803 !
z { 260,771)
3 336,036 |
4 " 76,165
5 5,111,068 |
6 5,111,058
7 ( 261,770)
8 467,089
g 205319 |
10

5,318,377 @
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Nafe of Réspandent ' '{2'111)Is Re %rt 18 inal (Dbjafie ST R\?p)a YearParod of Report
' M Jngma 0, U3, ¥r 20t4/Q4
Massachusetts Electdc Company @ A Rasubmission 032712015 End of

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND AGCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Repart in Column (¢} the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, In column {e), f), and (g) repurl other {specify) and in

calumn {h} comman function,

Total Company for the

Lb':: ' Clasaification Current Year/Quarter Ended EI::;tflc

(a) {b)
1] Utility Plant
2fIn Service ; S
3{ Plant In Service (Classified) 3,637,897,827 3,837,807,827
4iProperty Under Capitai Leases
5| Plast Purchased or Soid .
6| Completad Construction not Classified 264,063,734 264,053‘734
7 |Exparimental Piant Unclassifiad
BiTotal (3 theu 7) 3,901,951,561 3,801,951,561
9 |Leased to Others )
10 Held for Future Use 561,509 561,509
11 Construction Worl i Progress 118,138,546 118,138,548
12 Acquisition Adjustments 1,062,533,002 1,082,533,002
13} Total Utility Blant (8 thru 2 5,083,184,618 5,083,184,618

141 Acourn Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl

1,701,252,481

1,701,252,481

151 Net Utility Plant (13 less 14)

16| Detall of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

3,381,932.137

17 Hin Service:

3,381; 932 137

18] Depradiation

EE R

AN

et

19| Amort 8 Dapl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

201 Amort af Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21 Amont of Other Utility Plant

1,846,963,477

22| Tofal In Service {18 thru 21)

23{Leased to Others

1,648,963, 4??

24| Depracigtion

25} Amortization and Depletion

26| Total Leased to Qthers (24 & 25)

27| Held for Future Use

28| Depreciation

29} Amortization

30 Total Heid for Fulure Use (28 & 29)

put 4

31| Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

321 Ameort of Plant Acquisition Adj

54,269,004

33 Total Aceum Prav (equals 14) {(22,26,30,31,32)

1,701,252,481

1,701,252,481
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Page 200




T

Name of Respondent
Massachuses Elactic Company

This Raport Is:
(13 ﬁﬂm Qriginal

(2) A Resubmission

(ate of Report
{Meo, Da, Y1}

032712015

Year/Period of Report
Endor 204104
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FOQTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢
Completed Construction Not Classified
Account {106}

Tentative Account Distribution in Schedule of
“Utility Eiectric Flant

Balanca

Balanca

Net Rddition

Dec 31, 2013

Dae 31, 2014

{Reduction} in

2014

Qther Production

346- Misc power plant equipment 24,924,330 20,433,083 {4,492, 24T)
Transmisgion Plant

353~ station egquipment 593,411 1,221,135 227,724
354~ Towers and fixtures - - -

355~ Poles and fixtures 27,8483 3,064,398 3,636,509
35€- Overhead consductors, devices 4,944,450 1,236,147 (3,708,303)
357- Underground conduit - - -

358~ Underground conductors, devices - - -
359~ Roads and trails - - -
Total Trapsmissicn 5,965,750 5,521,480 {444,070)
Distribution Plant

350- Land and land rights - 898,030 898,030
381~ Structures and Improvements (63} 37,311 37,374
362~ Staticn Eguipment 78,370C,0Z4 57,849,151 (20,521,673
364~ Poles, towers and fiztures 32,5%%,143 55,087,854 23,288,711
J65- Overhead conductors, devices 14,857,374 33,904,106 1%,006,732
366~ Underground conduit 5,250,698 4, 670, 691 (58G,008)
367- OUndergrnd cenductors, devices 43,812,518 46,090,129 2,277,611
166- Line transformers 3,218,101 7,551,925 4,335,824
369- Services 3,679,457 6,724,587 3,048,110
370~ Meters . g6, 787 120, 467 33,680
372~ Leased propr customer premise - - -
373- Street lighting signal system 1,890,012 3,018,341 1,028,32¢
Total Distribution Plant 183,901,851 216,752,571 32,850,720
canaral Flant

389~ Land and land rights - - -
350~ Structures and improvements 20,165,565 20,793,727 627,763
391- gffice Ffurniture, eguipment - - -
382- Transportation equipment - . -
304- stores egoipment 445,250 473, &0 28, 600
395~ Laberatory equipment - 16,844 16,848
397~ Communication equipment 1,389,082 61,975 {1,327,107;
398~ Miscellanecus eguipment - - -
Total General Plant 22,000,297 21,346,400 (653 ,896)
Total Completed Plant Not classifiad 236,792,228 264,053,734 27,261,507
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent
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This Report is:
{1)

)

An Originat
A Resubmission

Data of Raport
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

03/27/2035

Year/Period of Report
Endof . 2014/Q4

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report beiow the costs incurred for nuclear fuet materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the

raspondent. :

2. If the nuclear fus! stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuctsar fuef leased, the

quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements,

Line
No.

— Gesoripllon of iam
{2)

“Balance
Beginning of Year
(b}

Changes during Year
ﬁdﬂé&ions

Nutlear Fusl In process of Refinement, Conv, Endchmeant & Fab (120.1)

Fabrication

Nuclsar Materials

Allowanca for Funds Used during Consiruction

{Other Overhead Construction Costs, provide details in foptnote)

SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)

Muclear Fus! Materials and Assemblies

In Stock {120:2)

wlo] wbtmie] efolnga

In Reactor {120.3)

wk
[

SUBTOTAL (Tota 8 & 8) .

oy
3.

Spent Nuclear Fust (120.4)

-
»no

Nuclear Fuet Under Capitat Leases (120.5)

Py
Cuy

{Less) Accum Prov for Amontization of Nuctear Fuel Assem (120.5)

—
b

TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock {Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

Py
4]

Estimaied net Salvage Vatue of Nuciear Materials in lina 9

-
o

Estimaied nst Salvage Valus of Nuclear Materials in line 11

-k
3

Est Net Salvage Value of Nuciear Materials in Chemical Processing

e
oo

Muclear Materials held for Sale (187}

e
o

Uranium

(=3
[=]

 Plutanium

~N
—

Gtier {provide details in footnote):

n
]

TOTAL- Nuslear Materials held for Sale {Total 19, 20, and 21)
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS {Account 120.7 through 120.6 and 157)

Changss during Year -

Amor%'a'ﬁ'nn

theF Reduchions %xplaln
e

Balanca
End %Year
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Name of Respondent - This Repart is:

Massachuseits Electric Company ' (2)

{1) An Original

A Resubmission

?m?te Bf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
o, Da, ¥r

: 201404
03/27/2015 Endof __zotaH

ELECTRI;; PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 107,

102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in senvice accarding to the prescribed accounts.

12, 1n addition to Accaunt 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next Inciude Aceaunt 102, Eientnc Plant Purchasad or Sold;

Aceount 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; end Account 508, Completed Construclion Mot Classified-Electric,
3. include in column:{c) or {d), as appropriate, carections of addtions and retirements for the current of praceding year.

4. For ravisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary piant account, increases in column {c) additions and

reductlons in column (e} adjustments.
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant aceounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts,

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accaunts, on an estimaled basis if necessary, and include the entrdes in column {c). Alsg to be Included
in column (c} are entries for reversals of tentalive distributions of prior year reported in column {b). Likewise, if the respandent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not Deen classified to primary accounts at the end of he year, include in column (d) a tentativa distribution of such
refirernents, on an estimated basis, with appropriata contra entry to the account for accumutated depreciation provision. Include also in column {d)

Line
No.

-Account

(=)
1, INTANGIBLE PLANT -

{301) Organization

EEIEn
Beglnriing of Year
by

ATGRS

{202) Franchises and Gonsents

{3013) Miscellanecus Intangible Plant

TOTAL intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2. 3, and 4)

2. PROBUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Piant

il lwWha]

{310) Land and Land Rights

R+

{311} Struciures and Improvements

-
(=]

{312} Boiler Plant Equipment

-
-

(313} Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

—
]

(314) Turbogenerator Units

ey
3

(315} Accessory Elactric Equipment

—
-9

(318; Misc. Power Plant Equipmeant

—_
n

{317} Asset Retirement Costs for Sleam Production

—_
o

TOTAL Steam Production Plant {Ender Total of lines 8 thru 15)

-
-4

B. Nuclear Production Plant

-
[«+]

{320} Land and Land Rights

-
w0

{321} Structures and Improvemenis

rat
(=)

(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

n
Py

(323} Turbogenerator Units

~N
™

{324) Accessory Electric Equipment

™
w

{325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

"y
£n

(328) Asset Refirement Costs for Nuclear Production

[ ]
o

TOTAL Nuglear Froduction Plant {Enfer Total of lines 18 thru 24)

26

. Hydraulic Production Plant

27

(330) Land and Land Rights

28

(331) Structuras and Improvemants

28

(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

30

(333) Water Whasls, Turbines, and Generatars

kal

{334) Accessory.Electrlc Equlpment

32

{335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

33

(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

34

(337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Praduction

35

TOTAL Hydrauiic Production Plant (Enter Tolak of lines 27 thru 34)

34

D, Oher Production Plant

37

(340) Lard and Land Rights

38

{341) Structures and Improvements

32

{342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

40

{343) Prime Movers

41

{344) Generators

42

{345} Accessory Electric Equipment

43

{346) Misc. Powar Plant Equipment

26,543,675

2,178,453

44

(347) Asset Refirement Costs for Other Production

45

TJOTAL Other Prod, Plant {Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44)

76,543,675

2,178,453

46

TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 28, 35, and 45)

26,543,675

2,178,453

FERC FORN NO. 1 (REV, 12-05) Page
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47 [ 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

48|(350) Land and Land Rlghts

o
964,523

Name of Respondent T1his Re: r;\ﬂ IS it Dﬁte Bf Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetis Electric Company EZ; AnRagstl::issinn 83};—‘7 ,:6;;") End of 2014/Q4
' ELEGTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 702, 703 and 106) (Cantlnued)
tine | : ~ACCOUNE “Balantg Additions
No.. . Beginning of Year
{a) by (]

49 [ £352) Shructures and Improvemsanis 250,903
50 {353) Station Equipment 4,567,285 087,249
51 [{354) Towers and Fixtures £85,938 }

52 |(355) Poles and Fixtures 23,182,581 5,073,835
53 | {356) Qverhead Conductors and Devices 22,622,694 -640,685,
§4 | (357) Underground Conduit 1033868 :
55 ({338) Underground Conductors and Devices’ 241,585
56 | (352) Roads and. Trails 132,354
57 | {359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant .

58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant {Enter Tolal of lines 48 thru 57) 53,681,732 5,430,399
59 |4, DISTRIBUTION PLANT "“?“ pishe g

1,057,084

7615, REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT

77 ({3803} Land and Land Righis

£01(360) Land and Land Rights 21,436,272

61 |{361) Strugtures and Imgrovements 22,436,677 152,105
62 | {362) Station Equipmeant 473,069,790 26,696,803
£3.1(363) Storage Battery Equipmant

84 [{364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures ™ 579,814,217 40,984,196
65 | {365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 724,282,588 38,004,780
66 | {386) Undarground Canduit 202,892,407 2,287 6751
87 [{367) Underground Conductors and Devices 526,571,378 52,740,112
68 1{308) Line Transformers 487,388,011 24,941,754
B4 [ {369) Services 208,762,114 11,736,344
70 [{370) Meters 124,811,987 3,054,772
71 {371} Installations on Customer Premises

72[{372) Leased Properly on Customear Premises

73 {373} Street Lighting and Signat Systems 100,618,882 2,983,154
74 [{374) Asset Rafirement Cosis for Distribution Plant 28,000

75 | TOTAL Distrbution Plant (Enter Tetal of lines 80 thru 74) 3,452,112,333 202,738,789

- ot

76 1{381) Structures and Improvements

79 [ {382} Computer Hardware

80 [{383) Computer Software

811{384) Communication Equipment

82 1(385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant

83 [ {386) Assel Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Markeat Oper

B84 ) TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)
85 | 6. GENERAL PLANT ] :

86 )(388) Land and Land Rights 4,821,733
87 | {380} Structures and improvements 121,034,832 3,134,863
88 | {381) Office Furniture and Equipment 5,760,995 728,052
89 { {392} Transporiation Equipment 586,322 -
90{{393) Stores Equipment 745,166
911(394) Toofs, Shop and Garage Equipment 4,759,721 1,172,237
92 £{395) Laboratory Equipment - o 4,089,818 17,170
93 | {396) Power Operated Equlpment 9,669
941 (397) Communication Equipment 49,258,430 2,118,659
45 | (398) Miscellansous Equipmant . 490,286 178,340
26 SUBTOTAL {Enter Total of lines 86 thnz 85) 11,515,072 7,349,321
g7 | (399) Other Tangible Properly )
98 1(399.1) Assef Retirement Costs for General Plant 251,000
09 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of fings 88, 87 and 98} 191,806,972 7,349,321

100 { TOTAL {Actounts 101 and 106} 3,724,144,742 217,696,872

101} (102) Electric Plant Purchased {See Insir. 8)

102 | {Less) {102} Electrc Plant Sold {See instr. B}

103 [ (103) Experimental Plant Unclagsified

1 104| TQTAL Elegtric Plant in Service (Enter Total of linas 100 thru 103} 3.724,144,712 217,696,972
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Name of Respondent : ;I‘Sis Re Rﬂ Icsjzl g 8\;“8 Bf R\E}p)ort Yeat/Period of Report
. |Zi n Origina o, Da, ¥r 2014/Q4
M;ssachusetts Etectric Company [:] A Resubmission 03/27/2015 End of

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE ({Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) {Confinued)

d|strlbut[uns of these tentaive classificalions in columns {c} and (d}, including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Gareful cbservance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101.and 106 will avoid serigus omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.

7. Show in column (f} reclassifications ar transfars within ufllity plant accounts Include afso In cofumn (f) the additions or reductions of primary accaunt
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially racorded in Account 102, inciude in column {e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column {f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) fo primary
aceount classifications,

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary staterment showing
subaceount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.

9. Far each amount comprising the raported balance and changes in Account 102, state the.property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaclion. If preposed journal entries have been filed with the Commisslon as required by the Uriform System of Accounits, give also date

Refirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
. i . n - End ?f)Year No.
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MNzme of Respondent This RBEEArt il Date Bf Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Eieclric Company :2; = AnRe:ugbr:lssson Ela;w;o:,ﬁr) End of M
ELECTF([C PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 161, 102, 103 and 108} (Continued)
Retirements T Adjustments Transters Balance at Line
t6) ( End ?f Yedr No.

it Il 47

9645231 48

250,303 48

28,301 5,536,233 50

) 1 : 686,939 51

442,398 454,029 28,268,0801 . 52

299,012| =454 029 21,228,968} - 53

1,033,858 54

244 585 58

132.354 56

57

58, 342 424 58

o 59

, 22,481 876 60

807 085 . 21881717 a1

11,028,704 -72,644 487,665,265 62

o 83

4,720,534 618,077, 870 64

8,600,243 753,687,135 65

36,043 205,144,039 65

7,151,210 572,160,280 67
2,799,609 60,016 489,590,172 B8

1,691,780 218,806,878 88

2,060,493 125,808,266 70

: 71

72

303,543 102,398,523 73

; 63,002 74

38,999,194 3,616,872,832 75

: 76

77

78

79

30

81

82

83

84

85

4,821.733 86

117,031 124,052,664 87

6,488,047 88

585,322 a8

. 745,166 90

5,831,958] M

10,279 12,628 4,089,337 82

2,669 93

19,434 51,337,655 94

668,626 25

146,744 12,828 198,731,177 23]

97

~8,000 283,000 58

146,744 -8,000 12,628 189,014,177 99

39,918,646 25,523 3,901,951 584 100

‘ ) 101

102

! 103

38,915,646 25,523 3,801,951,561 104
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company -

This Report is:
(1) An Criginal
{2} r“[A Resubmissicn

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr}
03/27/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 20M4/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS {Account 104}

line
No.

: . P)ame of Les;fee
{Designate assaciated com
with a dnu?al? asterisk

’:an!es

Dlascription of
Propar% Leased
)

Commission
Autho(n'fahon
C

Explration

Date of Bajance at

Ls gfe End of Year
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Name of Respondeant
Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report 1s: . Date of Report
(1 ﬁ&n Original (Mo, Da, Y1}
{2) [:I A Resubmission 03r27i2014

YearfPeriod of Report
End of 2014/Q4 _

EL

ECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Acgount 105)

11. Repoert separatety each property hetd for future use at end of the ysar having an orlginal cost of $250,000 or more, Group other items of property held
for future usa. .
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for fulure use, give in column (a), in addition 1o
other required infarmation, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 165,

; bescription ard Location
Kine o P(ro;wany
a

is Account
(b -

Land and Rights:

Right of Way, Dracut, MA

Date_Oq_%maliy Thcluded] Date Expectad 1o be used
in

in Uility Service
{e)

Balance at
End of Year
-~ {d)

Previously used in utility operations

Discontinued in 1977, Transferred (o A/ 105in 1977

12031977

447,519

Minor items in property consisting of

tand and Land Rights, Various Locations

in Massachussetts, each less than $250,000

113,990
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Name of Respondent ?’h}ls Report Is: Date of Report Year/Perad of Report

An Originia
Massachusetts Electric Company @) 'ﬁ A RESSmessmn 513?27?:01‘? End of 2014/Q4

EONSTRUCTON WORK TN PROGHESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Report balow descriptions and batances at end of year of pru;ects in process of construction {107)

2. Show items relaling to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Deueiopmani and Demonstrating (see
Agcount 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts} .

3. Minor prajects {5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichsver is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project : ) Consiruction wark in progress -
No. Elactric {Account 107)
{a) )

1 | Eleciric:

2 | BS East Main Street Add Bus2 MCS, Feedar, Caps Tatat 5,660,037

3! Exiend line #2396 to Beach Road - 5411018
"4 ¢ Install LTC's at Warthen Streat #13- station 4,582,932

5 | Revere #7 substation Rebuild . '4,361,050

6 | Install "Smart Grig” Communications Equipment- WAN ’ 3,037,024

7 | Add CB's Phillips Lane #35 . 2,085,008

81 [&M-BS D- Line Overhead Work From Inspection ) 2,741,342

g | 1&M -Nh D-Line Dverhead Work from fnspection : 2,140,766
10 | Meadowbrcok New 115/13.2 Kv Substation ' _ 2,098,962
11 | New Westborough - line 312W6 upgrade 2,033,060
12 | Everett #37 New 23/4Kv Metal clad fine 1,958,694
13| 2313 2314 W Line Recondifion 23Kv ' ' _ 1,765,918
14| Smant Grd — Advanced Metering Tools 1,707,804
15 | Salem #2 substation -Replace Transformer 1,682 883
16 | RTH Raplacement Program- MECO : 1,690,048
17 | Waler St # 32— Retirement D Une 1.687.507
18 | 1E-BW OFC Initiative Ling 1,877,199
19 | 1&M-BW D-fing Overhead Work from Inspecfion 1,643,471
20 | 43L6 Overhead Line- Mertimack River crossing 1,549,459
21 | N&G Mass ARP Electric Breakers and Reclosers 1,333,426
22 | ELNGMD Sub- new feeder ling POS and CAPS : 1,331,721
23 | BSW Siorm Cap Gonfirm Project 1,330,203
24 | 8BS West- Dist- New Business- Residential Bianket Total - 1,323,870
26 | BS Souih- Dist - Meter Blanket . ) ‘ 1,308,137
26 | Meadowbrook Station -~ New Gateway and Feeders 1,216,909
27 | Telecom Small Capital Work 1,204,281
28 | Faraday Street Transformer ' 1,181,688
20 | MA ARP Electric Breakers and Reclosers . 1,084,791
30 | BS West-Dist- Damage and Failure Blanket 1,077,360
31 | West Gloucester 28 substation : ’ 1,088,943
32 { BWIE Underground Cable Replacement Program 1,065,202
33 | East Holbrook— Breakers Replacement 1.063,226
34 { BS North- Dist- Meiar Blanket ’ 1,039,481
35 | Lynn #21 Substation 4.16Kv - Various Improvements _ 1,023,223
36 | Water Street # 31 Retirement D-Substation 1,017,890
37 .
38 | Minor Projects under $1.0 million ' . 49,143,036
39
40
4
42
43t TOTAL 118,138,546
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ACCUMULATED PROVI

SION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

Name of Respondent This Report fs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
. (1} An Qriginal (Mo, Ba, Yr) 201
Massachuseits Elactric Company 2) A Resubmission 0327/2045 End of 4iQ4

1. Explain in a footnote any impartant adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a foatnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column {c}), and that reporied for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
-{such plant is removed from servica. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary clasing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs mcluded in retirement work In pragress at year end jn the appropriate functlonal
|classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or simifar mathod of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

e

Retirement Costs

e LT (cl- %@é ) tl@ﬁ%ﬂl T E)Wm
{a) {0} {c} {d) : (e}
1i Balance Beginning of Year 1,380,272,486 1,580,272,485
2| Depraciation Provisions for Year, Charged to o it ‘ e
3; {403) Depreciation Expense 124,613,339 121,813,339
4 [403.1) Depreciatian Expense for Asset '

{413) Exp. of Eles, PIt, Leas. to Others

Transpartation Expenses-Clearing

Cther Clearing Accounts

Other Accounts {Specify, details in {ootnote);

TOTAL Deprec, Prov for Year (Enter Total of
tinas 3 thru 3}

121,613,338

121,613,338

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28)

11§ Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12} Buck Cost of Plant Retired 39,615,648 39,915,646
13§ Cost of Removai 15,008,702 15,006,702
14} Salvage (Credit)
18 TCTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 54,522,348 54,922,348
of lines 12 thru 14}
16{ Cther Debit or Cr. Items (Describe, details in
footnote).
17
18} Baok Cast or Asset Retirement Costs Refired
19 Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of linas 1, 1,646,863 477 1,646,963,477
10, 15, 16, and 18}
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functionat Classification
20{ Steam Praduction )
21! Nuclear Production
22| Hydrauiic Productior-Conventional
23! Hydrauiic Production-Pumped Storage
241 Gther Praduction 5,698,805 5,699,805
25t Transmission 12,738,723 12,738,723
26 Distribution 1,661,394,100 1,561,